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IMPORTANT COMMUNICATION TO MEMBERS

In vie of Circulars issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 05.05.2020,
08.04.2020, 13.04.2020 and 28.12.2022 and Circular issued by Securities
and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) dated 05.01.2023, the Annual Report
of 2022-2023 and Notice of 40th Annual General Meeting is dispatched to
the shareholders only through electronic mode and the same Is made
available on the website of the Company at www.korefoods.in and website
of BSE at www.bseindia.com.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a Green Initiative in the
Corporate Governance by allowing paperless compliances by the
Companies, and issued circulars stating that service of notices/documents
including Annual Reports can be effected to its members in electronic form.

In order to fully support this Green Initiative of the Ministry, members are
requested to come forward and register their email addresses, and update
the same from time to time.

The procedure for registration of email and mobile No is available in the
Notice of 40"Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Company's Website :www.korefoods.in
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BOARDS’ REPORT

To the Members of Kore Foods Limited
The D of your campany p thelr 40 Annual Report toget!
with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 3fllatd\. 2023,
Financial Highlight

TIn Thousands

All Independent Directors have given declarations under Section 149 (7) of
the Companies Act, 2013 that they meet the criteria of i as laid
down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. All
Independent Directors have also given the declaration imder Rule 6(1) and

icul 20223 202122 (2) of Companies (Appa nd Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014.
Tncome from {Gross) 0 1440 Di
Other income 17 1884 | yith deep regret we report the sad demise of Mr. Sadashiv Shet, Chairman
befare and Tax (3984) (1614) and Ind dent Di of the C on 22nd March, 2023. Your
Depreciation for the year 0 882 Di like to pla aos
would place on record their gratitude and appreciation for
Proft/ (Loss) before Exceptional Items & Tax (3984) | (2495) the guidance given by Mr.Sadashiv Shet o the Board daring hi tenureas a
Rxceptional Iterns 0 25821 Di /Ind 4
/ (Loss) T“‘ — (3984) 23328 b)Mr. IolmEsmlashcodearawasmppmntedasMamyngDﬂedmm the
Balance of Profit/(Loss) brought forward (206816) | (310141) | p . i \eeting held on 08.08.2022 snd subsequently approved by the
Eﬂmfmenfhnﬂt/(lms)mdgdfmwndm&]m (290799) | (286816) hareholders inthe I General held on 30.09.2022, for a fartt
‘Earnings Per Share (0.34) 2.00 term of two years from 01st April 2023 to 31st March, 2025,
Dividend c)Mr. Abdullah Fazalbhoy, was reappointed as a Director of the Company
il

In view of the accumulated losses, the Directors do not recommend any
dividend for the financial year 2022 -2023.

Current Business

The Company has di: d its bust P and the are
prepared on anon-going concern basis.

Manag DI ion and Analysis Report

A detailed analysis of the Company's performance is discussed in the
Manag; Di and Analysis Repartattached as -Annexure-L
Rusl, B ibility and Sustainability Rep

As per SFBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requt ) Regul
mmpmmmmwmmhmdmmmketmpmmmshnll
submit a Bust Responsibility and S bility Report, since company is

not felling under top one thousand listed entities such report is not
applicable.

Corporate Governance

Report on Company’s Carporate G is d as A 1§
andComphameCzrhﬁmiefmmaudlmrswkmhformspaﬂafﬂusAnnual
Report.

m&mpmymmmmphancemthﬂ\emqunemmlsshpuhlndunderml
(Listing Obligations and Discl Requi ) Regulati 2015 with
regardhoC’nrpomteGovemame

Board Evalustion

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has
carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the
directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit,
Nomination & R and other Committees. The manner in which
the evaluation has been carried out has been explained in the Corporate
Governance Report.

ibility Statement

In terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act 2013, the Board of Directors,
tothe bestof theirknowledge and ability confirm:

Directnrs B.

Table to retire by rotation in the Annual General Meeting held on 30.09.2022.

dyMr. SayedAbbaswasmppoimedasanIndepmdentDimcmrinﬂ\eBoud

MeetmgheldmﬁSO&.ZMZmdaubsequmﬂy PP d by the sharehold

byp g the Special Resolution in the Annual General Meeting held on

mmzmmrufurthmmofﬁvecmsemhveymmﬂ\eﬁect&om

29.01.2023.

€)Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy was appointed as an Additional and

Directm' in the Board Meeting held on 29th May, 2023 subject to
and approval of Sharehalders in the 40™Annual General

Meelmg.

Mr. Sayed Abbas who is re-apr d as an I Director for a
further term of five consecutive years w.e.f. 2901.20931shmmt,s|mere,
knnwledgaab]eandmapm:hunglawyerandPubtholnry,w}mhnalso
passed the online Self ducted by The Indian
lnshmteaf&npamteA&nnshemeﬂ\eBoardwasoﬂheopnmmﬂmtﬂ\ere-
appointment of Mr. Sayed Abbasis in the best i of the Company

Mr. Ganesh S. ShenoywhnisappoimedasmAddiﬂamlnndIndependent
Director by the Board of Di isafr y having
mdeexpenemeundhwwledgeofCampanyLﬂwMaﬂusandwhomulso
verydnmeandefﬂdenthencetheBoardinofﬂteoplrdmthathh

as an Ind dent Di would be of great advantage to the

Campany Mr. GaneshShenoyhasregmﬁered}usnamemthelndependent
Directors’ Databsae and will answer the self-assessment proficiency test.

Key Managerigl Personnel

In terms of Secan 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, following are the Key
Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company during the Financial Year
2022-2023:

q 1

8. Nume of the | Desigration

Na. KMP
1 *John Bscolastico | Managing Director
Sitve

Chief Financiel Offfcer
Company Secretary-cum-Comphiance Officer and Key Managerial
Persarmel

2 Shalind Lobo
3 Puja Joshl

*Note:
Re-appointed as a Managing Director for a period of two years with effect
from 01.04.2023.

Details of remuneration drawn by the Key Managerial Personnel are

a. Thatin the p of the A 1A the applicable A g
Standards have been foll andtherehnsbeenmmalznaldepaﬂure
b. That the selected li d i ly and the

Dlmcbmmde]udgmmhmdmﬁmamthatmmmablemdpmdmtm

as to give a true and fair view of the siate of affairs of the Company as at

March 31, 2023 and of the loss of the Campany for the yearended an that date;

cThatproperanﬂsu.ﬁﬁnentcmhasbeenﬁkmforthemamlznmmof
ds in d with the provisions of the

CompammAcl.ZDBfornafeguardmgthenmelsoftheCompmyuuifor

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d.That the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on non-going

concern basis;

e ‘I'hatpmpermtemnlbnamalcomrol&wexemplueandthnttbemhemal

financtal c 1 quat perating effectively;and
f.That sy to ensure pli with the provisions of all applicabl
laws were in place and deq andor i o:ffeclively.

d in the Extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-7.

Extract of Annual Return as per Section 92 (3)
AsproﬁdndunderSecﬂm%)oftbeCmpuﬂesAct,Maﬂutofthe
Annual Return in form MGT -7 is available on the y's website at

URL:ttp:/ /korefoods.in/sites/ def; ‘Iﬁ]es/docs/ExlracbfAnnualReth
n2023 pdf
Board and Committee Meetings

During the year under , 5 Board M 4 Audit Committee
Meetings were convened and held. The details of the same are given in the
Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap between two consecutive
mnwi&inthepeﬂndprencﬂbndunderthe&mpmimmml?.

and SEBI (Listing Obligati Jf
2015.

The details of the composition of the Board and Committee Meetings and the
number of meetings held during the year including the attendance of Board
and members of the Committees are given in the Corporate Governance

1! -4

Report.
Allrecommendations of the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board.



Compliance of Secretarial Standards

During the year under review, the Company has complied with the
applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India.

Internal Financial Control

The Company has an Internal Financial Control System, commensurate with
the size, scale and complexity of its operations. The Audit Committee of the
Board periodically reviews the internal control system with the
Management, Internal Auditor and Statutory Auditors and the adequacy of
internal audit functions, significant internal audit findings and follow up
thereon.

Statutory Auditors

Company’s Statutory Auditors M/s. V. C. Shah & Co. (Firm Registration
No.109818W ) were appointed as statutory auditors for 5 years at the 39th
Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2022 to hold office till the
conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2027.

Statutory Auditors’ Observation

The report of the statutory auditors does not contain qualification or adverse
remarks. The emphasis of matter in the Auditor’s Report has been explained
in Note No. 21 to the annual accounts in the Annual Report. In case of Note
27(d) and 27(j) no provision has been made for interest

Secretarial Auditor

Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act 2013, and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, the
Company has appointed Ms. Girija Nagvekar (CP No. 10335 /Membership
No. 10358), a Practicing Company Secretary to undertake the Secretarial
Audit of the Company for the year under review.

The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith to the Annual Report as
Annexure III. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any
qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

Cost Auditor
The Company is not required to maintain cost records as per the Companies
(Cost Records and Audit) Rules,2014.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Company does not fulfill the criteria for undertaking CSR activity under
Section 135, of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred as ‘the Act') and
the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and
hence the same is not applicable to the Company during the year under
review.

Related Party Transactions

During the year under review, the Company has entered into transactions
with related parties in the ordinary course of business and at arm’s length.
The particulars of related party transactions entered during the year is
provided in Form AOC-2 which is annexed to this report as Arinexure VL

Disclosure under The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company has in place an anti- sexual harassment policy in line with the
requirement of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints
received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent,
contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. This palicy is
gender neutral.

During the year under review, there were no complaints referred to ICC.

Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy
The Company has a Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy, the details of
this are explained in the Corporate Governance Report.

Risk Management

The Company business is exposed to many internal and external risks and it
has consequently put in place a robust risk management framework to
identify and evaluate business risks and opportunities. The risk management
Pprocess consists of risk identification, risk assessment and risk mitigation.

The Board periodically reviews the risk management plan for the Company
including identification of elements of risks if any, which in the opinion of the
Board may affect the operations of the Company.

Remuneration Policy

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration
Committee framed a policy for selection and appointment of Directors,
Senior Management and their remuneration. The details of Remuneration
Policy are stated in the Corporate Governance report.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange
Earnings and Outgo

Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act , 2013 read with rule 8(3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is forming part of the Directors’ Report for
the year ended 31st March, 2023.

Conservation of Energy
Since the Company is not involved in any type of business activity the
Energy conservation provision is not applicable to the company.
Technology Absorption

Expenditure incurred on Research & Development - Nil

Imported technology during last 3 years - None

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: Nil

Public Deposits

During the financial year 2022-23, your Company had not accepted any
deposit within the meaning of Sections 73 and 74 of the Companies Act 2013
read together with the Companies (Acceptance and Deposits) Rules, 2014.

Particulars of Loans/Advances/Guarantees/Investments during the
financial year

The Company has not given any loans/advances/guarantees and made
investments during the year under review and hence provisions of Section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 arenot applicable.

Employee Remuneration

The ratio of remuneration of each Director to the median employees
remuneration and other details in terms of Section 197 (12) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are forming part of this
Reportas AnnexureIV.

Particulars of the employees as required under Section 197 (12) of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are not applicable as
the Company did not have any employee drawing remuneration in excess of
the sums prescribed during the year under review.

Significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulators or Courts

During the year of review there were no significant and material orders being
passed by the regulatory or Court or Tribunal which can impact the going
concern status of the Company.

Material changes and commitment, if any, affecting financial position of
the Company

There was no occurrence of Material changes and commitment affecting the
financial position of the Company during the year under review. The
Company has no business and operating income.

Employee Stock Option Scheme
The Company has no Employee Stock Option Scheme.

Awards & Recognition
The Company has not received any awards and recognitions during the year
underreview.

Acknowledgement

Your Directors place on record their appreciation for the continuing support
and cooperation from all the stakeholders. The Directors also take this
opportunity to thank the employees for their dedicated service throughout
theyear.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sayed Abbas
(Chairman)
DIN: 08057330
Place :Mapusa, Goa

Date :29th May, 2023



Annexure -1

Manag; Di ion and Analysis Report

Financial Results of Operations: The Company has made a loss of Rs. 39.84
Lacs as compared to the previous year’s profit of Rs. 233.25 Lacs.

The company is open to takeover opportunities from entrepreneurs who
may benefit from the existing structure, failing which voluntary winding up
of the company would be an option to consider.

Short term borrowings

The company has secured borrowings of Rs. 9.57 Lacs (Rs. 93.87 Lacs
previous year) from the Bank secured by pledge of fixed deposits by Director.
The unsecured borrowings from Related Party as on 31.03.2023 is Rs. 234.22
Lacs (Previous year Rs. 101.39 Lacs).

Annexure -1
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance:

Kore Foods Limited is committed to following best Corporate Governance

practices by inculcating a culture of ethical business conduct in all its

operations. Our corporate governance framework ensures effective
gag with our stakeholders by ensuring timely disclosures and

gharing of accurate information regarding our financials and performance, as

well as the leadership and governance of the Company.

Board of Directors - Composition:

The present Board comprises 6 Directors but due to the sad demise of Mr.
Sadashiv Shet, the total Directors on Board as on 31st March, 2023 were 5. The
Board has a combination of 1 Managing Director and 5 Non-Executive
Directors out of which 2 are Independent Directors. Mr. Ganesh Shenoy was
appointed as an Additional and Independent Director on 29/05/2023. The
Board of Directors of your Company is led by an Independent Non-Executive
Chairman Mr. Sayed Abbas as on date. The composition of the Board of
Directors is in conformity with Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations &

® None of the Directors is holding Membership of more than 10 Committees
and Chairmanship of more than 5 committees as specified by Regulation 26
(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

Nyrmh

of Board Meetings, Attend at Board M
Annual General Meeting:

During the year under review, the Board met five (05) times on the given dates.
The intervening gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

inga and previous

Date of Board Meetings: 27th May, 2022, 8th August, 2022, 26th August,
2022, 18th October, 2022 and 6th February, 2023.

Serial | Name of No. of Board Meetings Attendance in Annual General
No. Director attended during the Year Meeting dated 30.09.2022
1 Mr. Sadashiv 5 Attended
Shet
2. | Mr.John Racolastico 5 Attended
Silveira
3. Mr. Sayed Abbas 5 Attended
4 Mr. Abdullah 5 Attended
5. Mr. Kundapoor 5 Attended
D. Bhat
LS Mrs. Mona 5 Attended
D’Souza

There is no relationships between Directors Inter-se.

Shareholding of Non-E: ive Direct

The shareholding of the Non-Executive Directors as on 31st March, 2023 is
asfollows:

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The name and category of each Serial Name of Non-Executive No. of Equity Shares (%) of paid up
Directoris given below: No. Director held capital
1. Mr. Sadashiv Shet 210 -
Category D 2 Mr. Sayed Abbas - -
Name of Executive/Independent | of Public Other Committees 3. Mr. Abdullzh = Z
the Companies [ Mrs. Mona D'Souza 0 g
Directoe tncluding 5. | Mr. Kundapoor D. Bhat 15600 o17%
Company
Chairmanship | Membership SadashivShet ceased to be a Director due to his death on 22.03.2023.

) Director The Company has obtained a certificate from a Company Secretary in
Sodashiv | Chairman | - Non-Executive - 3 4 5 practice that none of the directors on the board of the Company have been
Shet 203203 | Independent Director debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of
John Managing | Executive Director 1 R R companies by Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate
Silveira _ Affairs or any such statutory authority. The said Certificate is annexed to this
Sayed Did Non-Executive - 1 - 2 ortas Annexure VII.

Abbas o Independent Director rep!

from

80623
Abdullah | Director Non-Executive 1 - 2 Code of Conduct:
Fazalbhoy Director
Mona Director | Non-Executive 1 - - The Board has laid down a Code of Conduct (“Code”), for all the Board
E’m g‘“’"‘”‘ ; Members and for Senior Level executives and employees of the Company.
D. mrw Dmm e ) ) The Code has been posted on the Company’s website. All the Board
GeneshS. [Additional] Non-Executive - 1 - 2 Members and Senior Level Management have affirmed compliance of this
Shenoy Director | Independent Director code. A Declaration from Mr. John Silveira, Managing Director to this

NOTES: effect forms part of this report.

" ® Mr. Sadashiv Shet ceased to be a Director due to his death as on

22.03.2023.

® Mr. Sayed Abbas was reappointed as an Independent Director for the
further term of five consecutive years with effect from 29.01.2023.

e Mr. John Escolastico Silveira was reappointed as Managing Director for
aterm of two years with effect from 01.04.2023.

o Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy is appointed as an Additional and Independent
Director with effect from 29.05.2023 for a period of five years subject to.
regularisation and approval of members in the ensuing Annual general

meeting.

® Except the Managing Director and Independent Directors, the other
Directors retire by rotation.

o Excludes Directorships in Private Limited Companies, Foreign
Companies, Companies under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Government Bodies.

® None of the Directors is a Director in more than 10 Public Limited
Companies or act as Independent Director in more than 7 Listed
Companies.

» Asrequired by Regulation 26 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the disclosure includes
membership/Chairmanship of the Audit Committee and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee in Indian Public Companies (Listed and
Unlisted).

The Code of Conduct for the Directors, Senior Management and
Independent Directors is amended and approved in the Board Meeting
dated 12.05.2020 and the same being uploaded on the Company’s website.
Company’s policy on Code of Conduct is available at

http:/ /www korefoods.in/sites/ default/files / docs/Revised %20Code %20
of %20Conduct%20for %20Directors % 20and % 20Senior % 20Management %20
12-may-2020.pdf

Code of Conduct - Insider Trading:
A code of conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by insiders
under Regulation 9(1) and (2) of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015 is amended and approved by the Board on 12.05.2020
and uploaded on the Company’s website at

http:/ /www .korefoods.in/sites/ default/files/ docs/Revised %20Code %20
of %20Conduct%20to%20regulate, % 20monitoré& % 20Reportpdf%2012-may-
2020.pdf




Policies adopted as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Policy on preservation of documents in terms of Regulation9 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
Policy on Archival in terms of Regulation 30(8) of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Policy for
determining materiality of events/ information by company for disclosure
to stock exchange under Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Policy on Familiarization
programme for Independent Directors under Regulation 25 of SEBL
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 have
been adopted and the same have been uploaded on the Company's
website at

http:/ / www .korefoods.in/sites/ default/files/ docs/POLICY % 200N %20P
RESERVATION %200F %20DOCUMENTS %20AND %20ARCHIVAL. pdf
http:/ /www korefoods.in/sites/ default/ files/ docs/ POLICY %20FOR %20
DETERMINING %20MATERIALITY %200F % 20INFORMATION % 200R %
20EVENTS%20BY %20COMPANTES % 20FOR % 20DISCLOSURE %20TO %20
STOCK %20EXCHANGE(1).pdf

http:/ /www korefoods.in/sites/default/files/docs/ FAMILIARIZATION
%20PROGRAMME % 20FOR %20INDEPENDENT % 20DIRECTORS % 200F
%20KORE %20FOODS %20LIMITED. pdf

CEO/CFO Certification:

As required by SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of the
Company have certified to the Board regarding the Financial Statements,
cash flow and other matters related to internal control for financial reporting
in the prescribed format for the year ended 31st March, 2023. This Certificate
isannexed to the Annual Report as Annexure V.

Board Evaluation:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has
carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance and that of its
Committees as well as performance of the Directors individually. Feedback
was sought by way of a structured questionnaire covering various aspects of
the Board's functioning such as adequacy of the composition of Board and its
Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of specific duties,
obligations and governance and the evaluation was carried out based on
responses received from the Directors.

The Chairman circulated amongst and before the Board for their kind
perusal, Performance Evaluation Report prepared after taking into account
Questionnaire prepared mainly for evaluating performance.

e The performance cvaluation of the Non- Independent Directors and the
Board asa whole was carried out by the Independent Director.

o The performance evaluation of the Chairman of the Company was carried
out by the Independent Directors taking into account the views of the
Executive Director and Non- Executive Directors.

o Performances of Independent Directors were evaluated by Executive
Director, Non- Executive Directors.

Competence of Board of Directors:

The details of skills/expertise/competencies required in the context of its
business for it to function effectively and those actually available with the
board are as under:

List of Skills, Expertise & | Name of | Whether required in | Whether  the  skill,
Competencies ldentified Director condext of business | expertise available with
Board
Management expertise Abdullah Yes Yes
Fazalbhoy
Ganesh
Shenoy
Financial expertise Jahn Silveira Yes Yes
Technical expertise Kundapoor Yes Yes
Bhat
Legal Expertise Sayed Abbas Yes Yes
Quality Control Exercise Mona D'Souza Yes Yes
Remuneration Policy:

Non-Executive Directors: Presently no commission or any other
remuneration except the sitting fees are paid to the Non-Executive Directors.
Sitting fees are paid for attending the Board Meetings, Audit Committee
Meetings, Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings and
Independent Directors Meeting. No sitting fees are paid for Stakeholders
Relationship Committee Meetings and Share Transfer Committee Meetings.

The Company did not have any pecuniary relationship or transactions with
any of the Non- Executive Directors.

Managing Director:

As approved by the Shareholders, the Company has paid remuneration to
the Managing Director by way of salary. No commission or incentive is paid
or payable to the Managing Director. No sitting fees for attending Board
Meetings or any other Committee Meetings of the Company are paid to the
Managing Director. The Board approves the appointment and the terms and
conditions of appointment and remuneration of the Managing Director on
the basis of recommendations of the Nomination & Remuneration
Committee. The terms and conditions and remuneration payable to the
present Managing Director are within the ceilings prescribed as per the
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

paid to the Directors:

During the Financial year ended 31st March, 2023, the sitting fees paid to
Non-Executive Directors are as follows:

Name of Director Remuneration | Details of Sitting Fees | Total Amount
(InRs)
Mr. Sadashiv Shet - 36000 36000
Mr. Sayed Abbas - 36000 36000
Mr. Abdullah Fazalbhoy - 33000 33000
Mr. Kundapoor D.Bhat - 15000 15000
Mrs. Mona D'Souza - 15000 15000

The details of Remuneration paid to Managing Director for the Financial Year
2022-23 is given below:

Name of Salary Ci to PF & Allowances/ Grand
Director other funds isi Total
Mr. John Silveira 896000 - - 696000
Committees of the Board

The Board of Directors has constituted a set of committees with specific terms
of reference/scope to focus effectively on the various issues in order to
ensure expedient resolution of diverse matters. The minutes of the meetings
of the committees of the Board are placed before the Board for
discussion/noting.

Audit Committee

Terms of Reference:

The terms of reference of Audit Committee include oversight of the
Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of financial
information to ensure that the financial Statement is correct, sufficient and
credible, reviewing with the management, the quarterly and annual financial
stat ts before sub 1 to the Board for approval; reviewing with the
management, the performance of Statutory and Internal Auditors and
adequacy of internal control systems and all other matters specified under
Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule I of SEBI ( Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and as per Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed thereunder.

Due to the sad demise of Mr. Sadashiv Shet the Audit Committee was
reconstituted as on 29.05.2023 comprising the following members:

1) Mr. Sayed Abbas - Chairman
2) Mr. Abdullah Fazalbhoy - Member
3) Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy - Member

The composition of the Audit Committee is in conformity with Regulation 18 of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Mr. Sayed Abbas, Chairman of the Committee is a practising Lawyer. The
Committee deals with all matters indicated with Part C of Schedule-II of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
During the year 4 Audit Committee Meetings were held. The dates along with
attendance of members in all the Audit Committee meetings happened during
the year are detailed as under:



Date of Meetings: 27th May, 2022, 8th August, 2022, 18 th October, 2022 and
6th February, 2023

Name of Member A d of bers of Audit Cs
27.05.2022 08.08.2022 18102022 06.02.2023
Mr. Sadashiv V. Shet Attended Attended Attended Attended
Mr. Abdullah Fazalbhoy Attended Attended Attended Attended
Mr. Sayed Abbas Attended Attended Attended Attended

All recommendations of the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board.

Nominati

and R

Terms of Reference:

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee has been constituted for
formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes
and independence of a Director and recommend reference of a Director and
recommend to the Board the policy relating to Remuneration of the Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel and other employees, to identify persons who are
qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior
Management and to carry out such other duties and functions as stipulated in
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed thereunder
and Regulation 19 read with Part D of Schedule I of SEBI (Listing Obligations
& Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and further amendments
thereto.

e Nomi
Comp ion of

ion Committee

and R tion Committee:

Due to sad demise of Mr. Sadashiv Shet the Board has reconstituted the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on 29.05.2023 comprising of
the following members:

Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy - Chairman

Mr. Abdullah Fazalbhoy - Member

Mr. Sayed Abbas - Member

The Committee is responsible for revising remuneration packages to
Managing Director, Senior Executives and Managers. No stock options are
issued to the Directors or Employees. During the year 2 Nomination and
Remuneration Committee Meetings were held. The dates along with
attendance of members in all the Nomination & Remuneration Committee
meetings happened during the year are detailed as under:

Date of Meetings: 27 May, 2022 and 8% August, 2022

Name of Member A d; of Members of i and
[Remuneration Committee
27.05.2022 08.08.2022

Mr. Sayed Abbas Attended Attended
Mr. Abdullah Fazalbhoy Attended Attended
Mr. Sadashiv Shet Attended Attended

Criteria for performance evaluation of the Independent Di 8 and

the Board:

® General Business understanding and in particular of the Company.

® Questions and clarifications sought at the Meetings.

¢ Individual Director’s Contribution to the subjects placed at the Meetings.

o Knowledge and experience and how well are informed of the developments
and changes in Corporate Governance, Companies Act etc.

® Expertise in the fields concerned and contributions in related subject
matters of the Company.

¢ Interest and method of interacting with Company’s Key Managerial
Personnel, Senior Management, Internal and Statutory Auditors.

o Attendance for the Board, Committees and Annual General Meetings.

o Adherence to Code of Conduct of the Directors, insider Trading
Regulationsetc.

® Exercising responsibilities in the interests of the Company.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

Composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

Due to sad demise of Mr. Sadashiv Shet, the Board has reconstituted the
Committee as on 29-05-2023 comprising of the following members:

a.Mr. Sayed Abbas - Chairman

b.Mr. Abdullah Fazalbhoy -Member

¢.Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy -Member

During the year 5 Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meetings were held.
The dates along with attendance of members in all the Stakeholders
Relationship Committee meetings happened during the year are detailed as
under:

Date of Meetings: 27* May, 2022, 8" August, 2022, 21" September, 2022,
18" October, 2022 and 6* February, 2023.
Name of Member | A d of of Stakehold, C
27.052022 | 08.08.2022 | 21.09.2022 18.10.2022 06.02.2023

Mr. Sadashiv Shet Attended Attended | Attended Attended Attended
Mr. Abdullah | Attended | Attended | Attended Attended Attended
Faralbhoy

Mr. Sayed Abbas Attended Attended | Attended Attended Attended

Status of Shareholders' Complaints/Service Requests received and
attended during the period:

As per the quarterly reports received from Registrars and Share Transfer
Agents, the status of complaints and service requests received and attended
during the year is as follows:

Narration Complaints :;r:::;
Pending as on 1 April, 2022 00 00
Received during the year 00 193
Resolved/ Attended during the year 00 193
Pending as on 31 March, 2023 00 00

Mrs. Puja Joshi, Company Secretary, has been appointed as the Compliance
Officer and may be contacted at:

Kore Foods Limited

Vision House, Tivim Industrial Estate, Mapusa, Goa, 403526.

Tel (0832) 6650705 E-mail: pjoshi@korefoods.in/
companysecretary@korefoods.in

Independent Directors Meeting:

The Independent Directors meeting in accordance with the provisions of
Section 149 (8) read with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 25(3) and 25 (4) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 was convened on 6th February, 2023
during the year under review. The details of attendance are as under:

Name of Independent Director | Attend.
06.02.2023

Mr. Sayed Abbas Attended

Mr. Sadashiv Shet Attended

firmati Indeend
ion of Indep

In the opinion of the Board of Directors of the Company, the existing
Independent Directors fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies
Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and are independent of the management.

Share Transfer Committee and Share Transfer System:

The Board has constituted the Share Transfer Committee consisting of the
following members:

1) Mr. John Silveira

2) Mr. Kundapoor D. Bhat

The Share Transfer Committee consists of two Directors of the
Company. As per SEBI Notification the physical transfer of shares
are not allowed with effect from 01/04/2019.

4 meetings of the Share Transfer Committee were held during the year under
review.

General Meetings
Particulars FY2021-22 FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20
Location & | Registered Office Registered Office Registered Office
Timing 11.00 AM 11.00 AM 1130 AM
Special 1. Re-appointment NIL 1. Alteration of Object Clause of
Resolution | of M. Sayed Abbas Memorandum of Association of
Passed as an Independent the Company.
Director for five 1. Adoption of New Set of Articles
yeass. of Association of the Company
in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013.
2. Approval for Sale of Factory
Building.

Subsidiary/Associate/Joint Ventures
The Company has no Subsidiary, Associate or Joint Venture Company.



Commodity price risks or foreign exchange risks and hedging activities:
The Company does not have any exposure to commodity price risk or foreign
exchange risks and hedging activities.

Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy to
provide a formal mechanism to the employees to report genuine concerns
about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or vmlalmn of Company
code of conduct. The policy provides for adeq d
victimization of employees and also provides for direct access to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee and the Board of
Directors have approved the Revised Whistle Blower Policy on 12.05.2020
and the details of this policy are available on the website of the Company at
http:/ /www korefoods.in/sites/default/files/docs/Revised %20Vigil %20
Mechanism %20Policy %2012-may-2020.pdf

The provisions of the policy are in accordance with the provisions of Section
177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Total Fees to the Statutory Auditors

The total fees payable to M/s. V. C. Shah & Co., Statutory Auditors as Audit
Fees for the audit of the financial year 2022-2023 is Rs. 1,50,000 (Rupees one
lakh Fifty Thousand only).

Disclosure in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:

Particulars R L

Related Party Transactions

Transactions entered into with Related Parties during the financial year were
in ordinary course of business and at arm's length basis. Details of related
party transactions are prescribed in Notes to Accounts 27 to Annual
Accountsin the Annual Report.

The materially significant Related Party transactions entered into during the
year as disclosed in the Annual Accounts did not have potential conflict with
the interest of the Company at large.

All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee and
also the Board for approval. The Company has developed a Related Party
Transactions Policy, for purpose of identification and monitoring of such
transactions.

The Revised policy on Related Party Transactions was approved by the
Board on 27.05.2022 and is uploaded on the Company’s website
athttp:/ /www.korefoods.in/ sites/ default/files/ docs/Related Party Trans
actonPolicy27052022.pdf

Particulars required of contracts/arrangement with related parties in Form
AOC-2isannexed and forms part of the report - Annexure - V1

General Shareholder Information

40th Annual General Meeting - Day, Date, Time and Venue

Day Date Time Venue

Number of Complaints filed during the

financlal year 20222023 NIL

Number of Compl di d of during the
financial year 20222023 NIL

Number of Complaints pending as an 31 st
March, 2023 NIL

Disclosure of Compliance of Discreti vy Requir
The status of Compliance of Discretionary Requirements mentioned in
Schedule II Part E of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation, 2015 is as under:

The Board

The Company has not provided office for a non-executive chairperson at
the expense of the Company however the company reimburses the
expenses incurred by the Non-Executive Chairperson as and when in
performance of his duties.

Shareholder Rights

The Company publishes every quarter and yearly financial results in the
Regional Language Newspaper and also in English National Newspaper
and half-yearly declaration of financial performance including summary
of the significant events are not sent to each household of shareholders.
However the Financial Performance is available on the website of the
Company and website of BSE Limited (Stock Exchange) where shares of the
Company are listed. Significant events or information is filed with the Stock
Exchange from time to time and is also available on the website of the
Company.

Modified opinion(s) in audit report

Auditors have expressed their unmodified opinion on the Financial
Statements.

Separate posts of Chairperson and the Managing Director or the
Chief Executive Officer

The Company has appointed separate persons to the post of the
Chairperson and the Managing Director, and the Chairperson is a non-
executive Independent Director; and is not related to the Managing Director
as per definition of the term “relative” defined under the Companies Act,
2013

Reporting of Internal Auditor

The Company has appointed M/s. Sarvesh Kalangutkar & Co. as an
Internal Auditor of the Company pursuant to the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Internal Audit report is presented to the
Audit Committee for their review and consideration.

Compliance of details of requirement of Corporate Governance Report
The Company has complied with the requirements of Corporate
Governance Report specified in sub-paras (2) to (10)of Schedule V of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as
applicable to the Company.

11:30 | Registered Office: Visian House, Tivim Industrial Estate,
Tuesday| 22.08.2023 |7 Mapusa - Goa, 403 526.

There is one Special Resolution for approval of the members at the 40th
Annual General Meeting.

Finandial Calendar:

Financial Year: 1st April to 31st March

Financial reporting for 2023-24 (tentative)

Unaudited Results: 15t Quarter - (April - June, 2023) by 14th August, 2023
Unaudited Results: 2nd Quarter - (July - September, 2023) By 14th
November, 2023

Unaudited Results: 3rd Quarter - (October - December, 2023) 14th February,
2024

Accounts Approval: By 30th May, 2024 Audited Results.

Listing with Stock Exchanges
The Company’s Equity Shares are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange.
Address:

The Bombay Stock Exchange,

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers

Dalal Street, Mumbai -400 001

Stock Code: 500458

ISIN No. of Equity Shares: INE601A01017

The Company confirms that it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year
2023-24 to BSE where the Company’s shares are listed.

Dates of Book Closure (Both days inclusive) & Dividend payment date:

Book Closure Dividend Payment
Thursday, 17 th August, 2023 to Not Applicable
Tuesday, 22 nd August, 2023

Means of Communication

The Unaudited quarterly/ Audited yearly results of the Company are taken on
record by the Directors and are communicated to the Bombay Stock Exchange
where the Shares of the Company are listed. The Unaudited quarterly
/Audited yearly results are published as per Regulation 47 (1) (b) of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 in the
following newspapers circulated in the State of Goa:

1.Goan Varta (Marathi); and
2.Business Standard (Mumbai Edition, Engligh)
which are Local and National dailies respectively.

The Company's results and official news releases are displayed on the
company’s website at www.korefoods.in



Market price data (Bombay Stock Exchange)
All prices are in Rs.
High Low
April 202 300 | 1.97
May 2022 360 | 1.73
June 2022 3.78 2.09
Tuly 2022 817 | 3.19
August 2022 1444 | 8.46
September 202 1753 | 11.11
October 2022 18.65 13.70
November 2022 15.33 9.65
December 2022 12.65 9.35
January 2023 11.20 8.55
February 2023 9.20 7.35
March 2023 8.78 6.36
Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March 2023
Category No. of Shares | (%) of Shareholding
&ue:;ms, their relatives and Promoter and Promoter 5,860,915 50.3083
Mutual Fund and UTI 5,300 0.0455
Banks, Financial Institutions, Insurance Companies 19,400 0.1665
Forelgn Portfolio Investors 1,000 0.0086
Bodies Corporabe 1,11,276 0.9552
Indian Public 54,75,483 46.9998
NRI / Trusts/HUF / Clearing Member 1,76,626 15161
Total 1,16,50,000 100.00

Note: Polaroid Corporation (Polaroid) categorised under promoter group of
the company holding 7.73% equity shares of the company went into
bankruptcy and filed a petition in US Bankruptcy Court in Minnesota, USA.
Mr. Stoebner of LAPP, LIBRA, STOEBNER & PUSCH CHARTERED was
appointed as trustee to complete the process of winding up of the business
affairs of Polaroid. Mr. Stoebner did not find any value to the shareholding
and petitioned the court to approve abandonment of the shares. Accordingly
the US Bankruptcy Court has passed the order for approval of abandonment
of shares held by Polaroid. Now we are not aware of the beneficial owner of
these shares. However in the 3%th Annual General Meeting Shareholders
approval for reclassification of Polaroid shares from Promoter Group to
Public Category was approved and the Company has made the application
with BSE Ltd. for the same.

Performance in Comparison to BSE Sensex :-

KORE FOODS LIMITED - 1D - BSE eoe  150.00%
Vol 1.19K

@ SENSEX, BSE 11.45%

~
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Distribution of Shareholding as on 31# March 2023
Shares Range No. of No.of | (%)to
Shareholders| Shares | Capital
From To
1 500 14942 296231 | 19.71
501 1000 1027 834413 7.16
1001 2000 425 665942 5.72
2001 3000 152 390291 335
3001 4000 60 211410 1.82
4001 5000 52 243937 2.09
5001 10000 77 562603 4.83
10001 50000 37 648200 5.56
50001 | & Above 7 5796973 | 49.76
Total 16779 11650000 | 100.00
Dematerialisation of Shares

80.19% of the company’s paid up equity share capital is in dematerialized
form as on 31st March, 2023 and balance 19.81% are in physical form. The
Company’s ordinary shares are regularly traded on the Bombay Stock
Exchange as reflected in the graph of Performance in comparison to BSE
Sensex.

Address for Correspond

e with Regi and Transfer Agent
M/s. Datamatics Business Solutions Limited

Plot No. B-5, Part - B, Cross Lane, MIDC,

Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 093

Contact No. 022 6671 2214 /13
Email:-investorsqry@datamaticsbpm.com

Contact RTA for all matters relating to transfer/dematerialisation of shares,
payment of dividend and any other query related to equity shares of your
Company.

Shareholders would have to correspond with the respective Depository
Participant for shares held in dematerialized form for transfer/transmission
of Shares, change of address, change in Bank details, etc.

For all investor related matters you can also write to us at
companysecretary@korefoods.in Your Company can also be visited at its
website www.korefoods.in.

Details of compliance with Corporate Governance requirements

The Company has complied with applicable corporate governance
requirements as stipulated in regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b} to (i) of sub
regulation (2) of regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

640.00%
560.00%

520.00%
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To

Independent Auditor’s Certificate on Compliance with the Corporate Governance requirements under
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

The Members of
Kore Foods Limited

)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6

8)

We, the Statutory Auditors of Kore Foods Limited, have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Kore Foods Limited (“the
Company”), for the financial year ended 31stMarch, 2023, as per Regulations 17-27, clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and paragraphs C and D of Schedule V
of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”).

Management’s Responsibility

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. This responsibility includes the designing, implementing and
maintaining operating effectiveness of internal control and procedures to ensure compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
Listing Regulations.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation there of, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance with the
conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

We have examined the books of account and other relevant records and documents maintained by the Company for the purposes of providing reasonable
assurance on the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements by the Company.

‘We have examined the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the applicable generally accepted auditing standards in India, the Guidance Note
on Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('1CAT’), and Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for
Special Purposesissued by the ICAI which requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAL

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that perform Audits and
Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

Opinion

Based on the procedures performed by us and to the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us, we certify that the Company has
complied, in all material respects, with the conditions as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2), and paragraphs C and D of
Schedule V of the Listing Regulations for the year ended 31 March, 2023.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management
has conducted the affairs of the Company.

ForV.C. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 109818W

V.C.Shah
Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: 29" May, 2023 Membership No. 010360

UDIN: 23010360BGWYNT7348



Certificate of Compliance with Code of Conduct Policy (Regulation 34(3)
read with Schedule V (Part D) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requir ) Regulations, 2015.

This is to confirm and certify that the Company has adopted a Code of
Conduct for the Board Members and Senior Managerial Personnel as
provided under Sub Regulation (3) of Regulation 26 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Board Members and Senior Management have confirmed compliance
with the Code of Conduct and Ethics for the year ended 31st March, 2023.

The said Code of Conduct has also been posted on the Company website at
http:/ / korefoods.in/sites/default/files / docs/RevisedCodeofConductf.pdf

For Kore Foods Limited

s/d

(John Silveira)

Managing Director
Place: Mapusa, Goa DIN: 06411293.
Dated: 29" May, 2023

ANNEXURE III
FORM No.MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FORTHEFINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act,2013and ruleNo.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

KOREFOODS LIMITED

Vision House, Tivim Industrial Estate,
MAPUSA - GOA 403526

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable
statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by KORE
FOODS LIMITED (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating
the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion
thereon.

Based on my verification of KORE FOODS LIMITED books, papers,
minute books, farms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 complied with
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

1 have examined the books, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by KORE FOODS LIMITED (“the Company”) for the
financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 according to the provisions of:

()} The Companies Act, 2013(the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA”) and the rules
made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed
thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act,1999 and the rules and regulations
made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas
Direct Investient and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,1992 (‘SEBI Act’): -

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(¢)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars toan
Issueand Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding
the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and
Participants) Regulations, 2018 and circulars/ guidelines issued
thereunder.

(vi) Trade Marks Act, 1999

(vii) The Employees’ Provident Fund and Miscellancous Provisions Act,
1952

(viii)The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

(ix) The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

(x) Indian Stamp Act, 1999 and The Indian Stamp (Goa, Daman and
Diu Amendment) Act, 1968

(xi) The Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881

(xii) Income Tax Act, 1961 and Indirect Tax Law

(xdii) The Weekly Holidays Act, 1942

(xiv) The Registration Act, 1908 and The Registration (Goa, Daman and
Diu Amendment) Act, 1985

(xv) Goods and Service Tax Act, 2016 and as amended.

TI'have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the
following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of
India and as revised from time to time.

(i) SEBI (Listing Obligations ad Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 and the Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE
Limited;

During the period under review the Company has complied with the
provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.
mentioned above subject to the following observation:

a) The Company has filed various e-forms with Ministry of Corporate
Affairs ‘MCA”) as required under provisions of Companies Act, 2013
within prescribed time except one e-form AOC 4 - XBRL for filing XBRL
document in respect of financial statement and other documents with
the Registrar (pursuant to section 137 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
rule 12(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 due to procedural
delay was filed within permitted time.

I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Director, Non-Executive Directors and Independent
Directors, subject to following observation:

Due to the sudden demise of the Independent Director of the Company, Mr.
Sadashiv Shet on March 22, 2023, a casual vacancy as per Regulation 25(6) of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015,
had arisen and the Company is required to fill up the vacancy within 3
months from the said date.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings,
agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in
advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

All the decisions are taken unanimously after taking into consideration
views, opinions exp d by all the bers.

I further report that :

a) The Company has complied with the requirements under SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
and yearly payment of renewal fees with BSE Limited.

b)The Company has also complied with SEBI (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015.

c) Bombay Stock Exchange (“BSE") vide email dated June 24, 2021 had levied
monetary fine of Rs.477,900/- (inclusive of GST) for non-

compliance of quarterly results-March,2019 under Regulation 33 of the
SEBI(LODR) Regulations. In reply to the said email, the Company had paid
original monetary fine of Rs.106,200/- on June 26, 2021 and stated that the
matter is closed. Thereafter the Company received email dated May 05, 2023
for partial waiver of fine pursuant to SEBI Circular
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/12 date January 22, 2020 (Erstwhile
SEBI circular SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2018/77 dated May 03,2018)
wherein BSE has placed the Company’s representation for waiver of fine
before Request Review Committee. On the basis of written submissions of
the Company, the Committee decided to partially waive the basic fine
amounting to Rs.365,000/- and impose total fine of Rs. 47,200/ - (inclusive of
GST) and requested to pay the outstanding fine. The Company in reply to
email to BSE dated May 09,2023 has informed that the Company has already
paid the total monetary fine of Rs.118,000/- including GST and requested to
adjust the demand of Rs.47,200/- indlusive of GST and to refund the balance
amount.




1furtherreport that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Date: 08-06-2023

Place: Panaji Goa CS Girija G. Nagvekar

Practising Company Secretary

FCS:10358 / COP: 10335
UDIN No. F010358E000471271
Peer Review Cer. N0.2001 /2022

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as
‘Annexure A’ and forms an integral part of this report.

‘Annexure A’

To,

The Members,

KORE FOODS LIMITED

Vision House, Tivim Industrial Estate,
MAPUSA - GOA 403526

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the
2 1t of the cc 1y. My responsibility is to express an opinion
on these secretarial records based on our audit.

mar

N

. T have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to
obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the
secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the
processes and practices, 1 followed provide a reasonable bagis for my
opinion.

3.1 have not verified the correciness and appropriateness of financial
records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, I have obtained the Management Representation
about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of
events, efc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable
laws, rules and regulations, standards are the responsibility of
management. My examination was limited to the verifications of
procedures on testbasis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which
the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Date: 08-06-2023

Place: Panaji Goa CS Girija G. Nagvekar
Practising Company Secretary

FCS:10358 / COP: 10335
UDIN No. F010358E000471271

Peer Review Cer. No.2001/2022

ANNEXUREIV

Employee Remuneration

Details pertaining to remuneration of each Director to the median employces
remuneration and other details in terms of Section 197 (12) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.
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. The ratio of remuneration of cach director to the median remuneration of
employees of the Company for the financial year 2022-23: - NOT
AFPLICABLE*

. The percentage Increase in remuneration of each Director, Managing
Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary during the
financial year 2022-2023:-

Managing Director-1.73%
Chief Financial Officer - 9.32%
Company Secretary - 6.32%

. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the
Financial Year 2022-2023- NOT APPLICABLE*

. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company - NOT
APPLICABLE*

. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees
other than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its
comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration
and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional
circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration - NOT
APPLICABLE*

. Statement showing the names of the top ten employees in terms of
remuneration drawn: NOT APPLICABLE*

. Comparison of average percentile increase in the salaries of employees

other than managerial personnel and the percentage increase in the

managerial remuneration- NOT APPLICABLE*

Average increase in salary of employees (other than managerial

personnel) -NOT APPLICABLE*

Average increase in remuneration of managerial personnel - Not

Applicable

10. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per remuneration policy of the

company — It is affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the policy of

the Company.

8.

9.

(*Note: Company has no employees except Key Managerial Personnel)

ANNEXUREV

CEO/CFO Certification

[Under Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015]

Wethe undersigned to the best of our knowledge & belief certify that:

A. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the
year ended 31st March, 2023 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief we
state that:

(1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit
any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

(2) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s
affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards,
applicable laws and regulations.

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered
into by the Company during the year ended 31st March, 2023 which are
fraudulent, illegal or volatile of the Company’s code of conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for g and ining internal controls
for finandial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the
internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and
we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the
design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and
the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.
D.Wehave indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

(1) Significant changes, if any, in internal control over finandal reporting
during the year;

(2) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

(3) Instances of significant frauds of which we have become aware and the
involvement therein, if any, of the gement or an employee having a
significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial
reporting.

a/d a/d
John Silveira Shalini Lobo

(Managing Director) (Chief Financial Officer)
DIN:06411293

Place: Mapusa, Goa.
Date: 29" May, 2023



ANNEXURE VI

FORMNO. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2)
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by
the Company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transaction under
third proviso thereto.

ANNEXURE VII
CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISOUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para c clause (10)(1) of the
SEBI (Listing Obllgaﬂm and Disclosure R
2015)

To

The Members,
KORE FOODS LIMITED

Details of or arrang or not at Arm’s length Vision House, Tivim Industrial Estate,
basis. MAPUSA - GOA 403526
Dear Sirs,
s:l":l Particulars Details
1. | Name (s) of the related party & mm of R NA Thave examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures
2 Nature af NA received from the Directors of Kore Foods Limited having CIN
3. [ Duration of th / i NA. L33208GA1983PLC000520 and having registered office at Vision House, Tivim
4. [ Salient terms of ar or ions including the | N.A. Industrial Estate, MAPUSA - GOA 403526 and (hereinafter referred to as the
value, if any Company), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this
5. | Justificatian for entering into such controcts or artangements or tronsactions | N.A. Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C
;' Date dmlzg:;";’dmy :: Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
8. Dai on which Special resclation was T2l e Geeral Mecting a5 | NA and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
required by the first provigion to Section 188
i = In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the
Details of contracts or arrang or tions at Arm's length basis. verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the
portal (www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished
s:’:‘ Particulars Details to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors
T TN o the reiated = = on the Board of the Company for the Financial Year ending on 31stMarch, 2023
R:::‘,,SLP perty & natir® of| New Vision Imaging Private have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
Limited (hereinafter referred to Directors of Companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India,
as NVIPL) - Mr. John Silveira, . . .
Managing Director and Mis. Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority .
Mona D’Souza, Director of the
Company are Directors and Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on
Sharcholders in NVIPL, Mr. the Board is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
;:dg::‘;::;f:h"yl M]ldg: :ff responsibility is to express an opinion based on our verification. This certificate
NVIPL and Promoter of the is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
Company is a holding Company efficlency or effectiveness with which the management has
of NVIPL. conducted the affairs of the Company.
2 Nature of / g / Rent
3. | Duration of the / T are  ongoing and Date: 08-06-2023
transaction repetitive in nature. " i .
4. | Salient terms of or -l!}.hx: are :{m Into lﬁ Place: Panaji Goa CS Girija G. Nagvekar
transactions including the vnlue. #any ordinary course 35 an Practising Company Secretary
areat ar's length price bast. FCS:10358 / COP: 10335
5. | Date of approval by the Board 27052072 UDIN No. FO10358E000471357
6. | Amount paid as advances if any N.A Peer Review Cer. N0.2001/2022
Seial Particulars Detalls
1| Name (§) of the related party & matur® of | New Vision Imaging Private INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
P Limited (hereinafter referred to
as NVIPL) ]—)M' I"Tx":ﬂmm To the Members of KORE FOODS LIMITED
Mona ' 5 of the gell)a.rt on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Company are Directors and pinion
Shareholders in NVIPL, Mr. We have audited the financial statements of Kore Foods Limited (“the
Abddullah Faalbhoy Dircctor of Company’ ), which comprise the balance sheet as at 315t March 2023, and the
the Company is a Sharel of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),
NCX.I{\PL mimh:'m ‘ghe Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then
of Ngn?f‘y a holding Company ended, and notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of
. _ — significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter
2| Natureof 8 AGM Expenses and referred to as “the Financial Statements”)
3. | Duration o the | Ongping fransactions In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
/ / explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the
4. | Salient terms of ar or | The are entered into in information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required
transactions including the value, if any the ordinary course of business and and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
are at arm'’s length price bosis. Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
5. | Date of approval by the Board 2705202 (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other
6. | Amount paid as it any NA accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sayed Abbas
(Chairman)
DIN: 08057330

Place:Mapusa
Date:29* May, 2023

Company as at March 31, 2023, and its Loss, total comprehensive income,
statement of changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the financial
statements:

(a) Note 21 which ind that the Company has acc lated losses and its
net worth has been fully eroded. Accordingly, the financial statements of the
Company have been prepared on the basis that the Company is not a going
concern. Hence, all the assets and liabilities have been measured and stated at
the values they expect to be realized or settled at, to the extent ascertainable by
management at the time of preparation of these financial statements.

(b) The finandial statement has been prepared in accordance with the IND AS
GAAP except for the borrowing from Director as referred in Note 27(d) and
27(j).

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were
of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current
period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s
report including Annexures to Board’s report, Business Responsibility and
Sustainability Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information
butdoes not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
Our opinion on the finandal statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
havenothing to report in this regard.

a] &

ibility of Manag; for Fi
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the
preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
finandial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
]udgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
ion and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror.
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of acey g unless either ds to liq the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s
financial reporting process.

:q
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. Wealso:

® [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
staternents, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(T) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statemnents represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatemnents in the financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decigions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced.
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and

(ii} to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the finandal
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with rel ethical requir regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”),
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “ Annexure A" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable



a) Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

€) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31st March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “ Annexure B”, to this report.

8) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

i) The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31st
march 2023 on the finandal position in its financial statements (Refer
Note -20).

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) () The M hasr d that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, as ‘disclosed in the Note 10.29 to the financial statements,
during the year, no funds (which are material either individually or in
the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

o directly or indirectly Jend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or

e provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, as disclosed in the Note no.29 to the financial statements,
during the year, no funds (which are material either individually or in
the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall:

® whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or

® provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and
(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice
that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause
(i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain
any material misstatement.

v) The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the
year. Accordingly, reporting under Rule 11 (f) of the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules 2014 is not applicable to the Company during the
year under audit.

For V. C. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 109818W

V.C. Shah

Partner

Membership No. 010360
UDIN:23010360BGWYNS6274

Place: Mumbai
Date: 29th May, 2023,

“ANNEXURE A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our
Report of even date)

i) In respect of the Company’s Fixed Asset:

a)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and
Equipment. The company does not have any intangible assets hence
reporting under paragraph 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable to the
company.

b)The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the
management during the year. There were no material discrepancies noticed
onsuch verification

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us there are no
immovable property held in the name of company hence reporting under
paragraph3(i)(c) of the order is not applicable to the company.

d)The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year, hence
reporting under paragraph 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the
company.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and as
represented by the management of the company, no proceedings have been
initiated during the year or are pending against the company under the
Benami Transactions(Prohibitions) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules
made thereunder.

n

¢ )(a) There are no inventories with the company therefore reporting under
paragraph3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of
Rs. five crores, in aggregate during the year, from banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets of the Company. Hence
reporting under paragraph 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
company.

i
() According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited
liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained
under Section 189 of the Act. Hence, clause 3 (iii) (a), (b), (c), (d), (e} & (f) of
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.
iv)
¢ )In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of grant of loans, making investments
and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.
\J
¢ )I.n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not accepted any deposits or that are d d
to be deposits as per the directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of the section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. Hence, clause (v) of
paragraph 3 of the Orderis not applicable.

Vi
¢ )We are informed that the Central Government has not prescribed
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the activities carried on by the Company.
Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable.
(vi)
According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of
statutory dues:

a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues, including provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess, Goods & Services Tax and other material statutory dues
applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

Accordmg to the information and explanations given to us, no

payablein respect of above were in arrears, as at
31st March 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date on
which they became payable except the following:-

Name of the statute| Nature of dues | Amount (Rs.) | Period to which the amount relates
State Sales Tax- Decdision of
Gujarat Appeal 6,75,000 199699




b) According to the records of the Company, Sales Tax, Income Tax, Customs
Duty, Wealth Tax, Excise Duty and Cess which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute are given below :

Name of the statute Period to which the A Forum where Amount (Rs.)
(nature of dues) amount relates dispute is pending
Duty Drawback Rules 1989-1990 High Court, Mumbai | 7,04,000
Foreign Trade
(Development and 1995-2000 DGFT/Jt. DGFT 86,58,000
Regulation Act 1992)
State Sales Tax / 1993-2017 Appellate 50,88,756
Central Sales Tax Authorities

(viii) According to the information and explanations provided to us and on the

basis of our audit procedures, there were no transactions relating to

previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as (xvi)

income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(ix) (a) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and
explanations given by the management, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of loans or borrowing or in the payment of interest to bank. The
Company did not have any outstanding dues in respect of a financial institute,
government or debenture holders during the year. Hence, reporting under
paragraph 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

(b) According to the information and explanations provided to us and on the
basis of our audit procedures, the Company has not been declared wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other lender.

() In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the company has not availed of any term loans. Accordingly, reporting
under paragraph 3(ix)® of the order is not applicable to the company.

d)According to the information and explanation given to us, and on an overall
examination of the financial statement of the company, we report that the no
funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the
company.

(e) The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture or associates.
Hence, reporting under clause 3(ix) (¢) and (f) of the Order is not applicable.

(x) (a)The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer /

further public offer / debt instruments. Hence, reporting under clause 3(x)(a)
of the Order is not applicable.
(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or
optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not
applicable.

(xd) (a) During the course of audit, examination of the books of accounts and
records of the company, carried out in accordance with generally accepted
auditing practices in India and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company
by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.
Hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the order is not applicable.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has
been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and
upto the date of this report.

c)As represented by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

(xdi) The Company isnotaNidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii)(a),(b)&
(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our

examination of the records of the company , all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 as
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) In our opinion, the company has an adequate internal audit system

commensurate with the size and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit,
issued to the company during the year and till date, in determining the nature,
timing and extent of our audit procedures.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the

Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or
persons connected to its Directors and hence provisions of Section 192 of the
Actarenotapplicable.

(xvi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,

the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, clause (xvi) (a) to (d) of Paragraph 3 of the Order
isnotapplicable.

(xvii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,

the Company has incurred cash losses aggregating to Rs 39,83,824 /- during the
current financial year and Rs.9,04,258 /- (excluding the exceptional item of net
gain on disposal of investment property of Rs. 2,58,21,186/-) during the
immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during
the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to
the company.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of

the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating
that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall
due.

(xx) According to the information and explanations provided to us and in our
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opinion, the provisions of section 135 of the Act relating to spending on
Corporate Sodal Responsibility is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) and (b) of the Order is not applicable to the
company.

For V. C. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 109818W

V.C. Shah

Partner

Membership No. 010360
UDIN: 23010360BGWYNS6274

Place: Mumbai
Date: 29th May, 2023.



ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2(e) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Kore Foods Limited (‘the Company’) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit
of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s gement is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ‘Guidance Note’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to Company’s policies, the safegnarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditora’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial
controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may cccur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls over finandal reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls systern over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financials Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For V. C. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 109818W

V.C.Shah
Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: 29th May, 2023. Membership No. 010360

UDIN: 23010360BGWYNS6274
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KORE FOODS LIMITED

Formerly known as PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2023 %In Thousands
Nots As at As at
Particulars No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. Rs.
I. ASSETS
1. Non-current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 2 2 2
Investment Property 2 - -
Other Non-Currant Assets 3 272 272
2. Current Asscts
Financial Assets
Trade Receivables 4 1,029 1,027
Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 54 36
Current Tax Assets (Net) 748 177
Other Current Assats 6 7 60
3. Assets held-for-sale 7 57 57
Total Asssts 2,239 1,632
Il. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. EQUITY
Equity Share Capital 8 116,500 116,500
Other Equity 9 (149,683) (145,699)
LIABILITIES
2. Non-current Liabliities
Provisions 10 - 250
3. Current Liabllitles
Financial Liabllities
Bormowings 1 34,380 29,527
Trade Payables 12
Dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 55 35
Dues of creditore other than micro enterprises and small - 216
enterprises
Other Cumrent Liabllities 13 697 792
Provisions 14 290 11
Total Equity and Liabllities 2,239 1,632
The sccom) Notes 1- 31 are an Integral of the Financial
panying ntegral part For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
As per our Report attached of even dste
ForV.G. Shah & Co Sayod Abbas Abdullah Y.Fazalbhoy Director
Chartered Accountants Chalrman DIN:02120039
Firm Registration No 108818W DIN:08057330 K. D. Bhat Director
mﬁh John Siivelra DIN:01685944
r
Membership No. 10360 ::\gm&m G. 8. Shanay Additional Diractor
29t ey, 2023 DIN:00875081
Dated : » 2023 Puja Jashl
Y - Mona D'Souza Director
Membership No.AC821468  DIN:034528984
Shalinl Lobo CFO



KORE FOODS LIMITED
Formerly known as PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loas for the year ended 31at March, 2023 2In Thousands
Partlculars Note For the year ended For the year ended
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. Rs.
INCOME
Revenue From Operations 15 /] 1,440
Other Income 16 17 1,884
TOTAL INCOME 17 3,324
EXPENSES:
(a) Employee benefits expenze 17 1,717 1,627
(b) Finance Cost 18 653 708
(¢) Depreclation, amortization, Impalrment and obsolascence 2 0 882
(d) Other expenses 19 1,831 2,601
Total Expenses 4,001 5,820
Profit/{loas) before axceptional kems and tax (3,984) (2,495)
Exceptional tema - -
Net galn on disposal of Investment property 0 25,821
Profit/ (loss) before tax 3,984 23,326
Tax Expense
Current tax - -
Deferred tax - -
Profit / (Loss) for the year (3,984) 23,328
Other Comprehensive Income
A (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss. - -
(1) Income tax relating to Items that will not be reclassifled to

profit or loss. - -

B (i) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss. - -
(ii) Income tax relating 1o items that will be reclassified to

profit or loas. - -
Total Comprahensive Income for the Perlod (3,984) 23,326
Basic & Dlluted Eamings per equity share
[ Nominal value of shares * 10 (Previous year: ~ 10)] (0.34) 2,00

The accompanying Notes 1 - 31 are an Integral part of the Financlal Statements. For and on bshalf of the Board of Directors

As per our Report attached of aven date
For V.C. 8hah & Co

Chartered Accountants Abdullah Y.Fazalbhoy Director
Firm Reglatration No 109818W Soyed Abbes DIN:02120089
DIN:08057330 K D. Bhat Director
V. C. Shah John Slivelra DiN:D1685944
Partner ::ll\;gl‘lgg'm G. 8. 8hanoy Additional Director
Membership No. 10360 ) DiN:00875081
Puja Jashl
ny ry Mona D'Souza Director
Dated : 29th May, 2023 Membership No ACS21488  DIN:08458084
Shalinl Lobo CFO

17



KORE FOODS LIMITED

Formerly known as PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

Staternent of changes in equity for the year ended 31st March, 2023

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL ZIn Thousands
Current reportl ried (FY 22-23
Balance at the Changes In Equity Share Capltal due to | Restated balance at | Ghanges in equity
beginning of the current | prior :::Iod E:,og - the beginning of the  |share caplital during rhﬂ:zmtt‘:p:m;
reporting period current reporting the current year riod
period pe
116,500 0 116,500 0 116,500
_Previous reporting period (FY 21-22)
Balance at the beginning | Changes in Equity Share Capital due to Restated balance at the | Changes in equity Balance at the end of
of the previous reporting | prior period errors beginning of the current | share capital during | the previous reporting
period reporting perfod the previous year period
116,500 o 116,500 0 116,500
B. OTHER EQUITY
Zin Thousands
Reserves and Surplus Total
Particulars Capital Capltal Sacurities Rotalnad
Redemption Premium
Reserve Rs. Resarve Rs. ntRs. Eamings Rs.
Balance as at April 1, 2022 3,506 42,000 95,610 (286,818) (145,699)
Changes In accounting pollcy or prior period eors - - - - -
Restated balance at the beginning of the curment reporting period. - - - - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the cument year - - - @) )
Dividends - - - - -
Transfer to retained eamings - - - - -
Any other change (to be specifiad) - - - - -
Balanco as at March 31, 3,508 42,000 95,610 (286,820) (145,703)
I n riod (FY 21-22 In Thousands
Reserves and Surplus Total
Particulara Capltal Reob ':;:m Socurlfies | Retained
Reserve Rs. Ressrve Rs. nt Ra. Eamings Rs.
Balance as at April 1, 2021 310,141
Changes in riing policy or prior P— 3.506- 42.00(2 95.81(2 ( Z (169,0252
Raafatsdhahmaatﬂ'abaglnnqudhanarﬂmpnfhgparhd - _ _ - .
Total Comprehensive Incoms for the current year - _ _ 23,326 23328
Dividends B - - - .
Transfer to retalned eamings - _ _ _ _
Any other change (to be specified) - - - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2022 3,506 42,000 95,610 (288,816) (146,600)




KORE FOODS LIMITED

Formerly known as PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the yoar ended 31st March 2023 ZIn Thousands
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31at March, 2023 31at March, 2022
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit/(Loss) for the year
(3,984) 23,326
Depreciation and amortisation 882
Provision for doubtful debts - -
Interest Expanses 653 708
E Provision for exp written back
Net galn on disposal of property, plant and equipment 653 (25,821) (24,230)
Operating Pmﬁtl(_l.oss) before working capital changes (3,331) (904)
Adjustments for (Inméae)(deoraaue In Operating Assota:
Trade receivables {2) (797)
Other Non-current aasets - -
Other current assets (17) 2
Adjustments for i #(d ) in Operating Liabilities:
Trade payables (196) (2650)
Other current liabilities (95) (58)
Short-term provisiona 280 (155)
Long-term provisions (250) (280) (138) (3,796)
Cash generated from / (used in) operations {3811) (4,701)
Net income iax (paid) / refunds 571 (134)
Net Cash Flow from / (used In) operating activities {4,182) X
Cash Flow from Investing Activity
Sale of Fixed Asasts - - 33,700
Net Cash From / (used In) Investing activiiies - - 38,700
Cash Flow From Financing Activity
Short Term Bormowings 4852 (28571)
Interest Paid (653) (709)
Net Cash Flow from / (used In) Financing Activities 4,200 (29,281)
Net Increasa / Decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents 17 147)
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year 36 184
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the year 54 36
For V.C. Shah & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reglstration No 109618W Abdullsh YFazalbhay .
Sayed Abbas DIN:02120039
V.C.8hah DIN:03057330 K. D. Bhat Director
Partner John Q:Mgl.m DIN:01685944
Membership No. 10360 I‘J‘I:‘?“"ﬂm r @. 8. 8henoy Additional Directar
DIN:00875061
Joshl
mm Mona D'Souza Director
Datad : 28th May, 2023 Mombarship No.AG821465 DIN:02452994
Shalinl Lobo CFO
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NOTE1

A) Company Information
Kore Foods Limited is engaged in the business of Food Processing. Kore Foods Limited shares are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange.

B) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
i) BASIS OFPREPARATION

A. Statement of compliance
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as "Ind AS") as prescribed
under section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from time to time.

B. Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the assumption that the Company will not be a going concern and on accrual basis. Accordingly, all material
assets and liabilities are measured and stated at lower of cost or their estimated settlement amount. Assets held for sale are measured at lower of carrying value
or fair value less cost to sell.

The Company has sold its land and factory building on March 31, 2022 to the financial statements.The financial statements are prepared on a non-going
concern basis, and accordingly all assets and liabilities have been measured and stated at the values they expect to be realised or settled at and provision have
been made in the books of account for the losses arising or likely to arise on account of such closure.

C. Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Ind AS requires the management to make estimates and assumptions in the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) as at the date of the financial statements and the reported income and expenses during the reporting
period. Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ from
these estimates.

D. Pre ion of fi ial
The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared and presented in the format prescribed in the Schedule III to the Act. The Statement of
Cash Flows has been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows".

E.Newand ded standards adopted
There are no new standards and amend.mems applicable to the Company for the annual reporting period commencing on April 1, 2022.

if) REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue(other than for those items to which Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments are applicable) is measured at fair value of the consideration received or
receivable. Ind AS 115 Revenue from contracts with customers outlines a single comprehensive model of accounting for revenue arising from contracts with
customers. The Company recognises revenue from contracts with customers based on a five step model as set out in Ind 115.

a) Income from Services
Revenue from contracts for services is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

iii) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (PPE)
Items of property, plant and equipment (PPE) are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises:
a. its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates.
b. any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by

management.
Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
Depreciation has been provided on useful life basis as prescribed in Schedule 1l of the Companies Act, 2013.

The carrying amounts of the PPE are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amounts. In case the
recoverable amount of the PPE is lower than its carrying amount a provision is made for the Impairment loss.

iv) INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Investment property is property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for both, but not for sale in the ordinary course of business, use
in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes. Items of Investment property are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Any gain or loss on disposal of an investment property is recognised in profit or loss.

Depreciation is provided on a prorata basis on a Straight Line Method over the estimated useful life of the assets at rates which are equal to the rates prescribed
under Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013

The carrying amounts of the investment property are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable
amounts, In case the recoverable amount of the investment property is lower than its carrying amount a provision is made for the Impairment loss.

v) NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE
Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through
continuing use and a sale is considered hxgh.ly bable. They are measured at the lowerof their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell, except for
assets such as deferred tax assets, assets arising from employee benefits and financial assets, which are specifically exempt from this requirement.

An impairment loss is recognized for any initial or subsequent write-down of the asset to fair value less costs to sell. A gain is recognized for any subsequent
increases in fair value less costs to sell of an asset, but not in excess of any cumulative impairment loss previously recognised. A gain or loss not previously
recognised by the date of the sale of the non-current asset is recognised at the date of de-recognition.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale and the assets of a disposal group classified as held for sale are presented separately from the other assets in the
balance sheet. The liabilities of a disposal group classified as held for sale are presented separately from other liabilities in the balance sheet.
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vi) FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial
asset or financial liability.

The Company derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.The Company derecognizes a financial liabilities when, and only when, the
Company's obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired.

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive i

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a business whose objective is achieved by
both collecting contractual cash flows on specified dates that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and selling
financial assets.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless they are measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income
on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
immediately recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Financial liabilities
The company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost, except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit orloss.

Liabilities which are classified at fair value through profit or loss shall be subsequently measured at fair value.

Impairment of financial assets (other than at fair value)
The Company is required to assess on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised cost.The expected credit loss
allowance is based on the ageing of the receivables that are due and allowance rates used in the provision matrix. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses
are measured at an amount equal to the-12 month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial
asset has increased significantly since initial recognition.

Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial statements only if there is a currently enforceable legal right to
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Since the financial statements have been prepared on a non-going concern basis, the financial assets and liabilities are stated at lower of their carrying value or their
estimated settlement amount.

vii) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. It also comprises of short-term deposits with an original maturity of three
months orless, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

viii) BORROWING COSTS
Borrowing costs are interest and other costs (including exchange differences relating to foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an
adjustment to interest costs) incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of an asset
which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are
recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

ix) FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into functional currency at the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions or an average rate if the average rate
approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currendes are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate at the reporting date. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognised in standalone statement of profit and loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate when the
fair value was determined. Non -monetary assets and liabilities that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate
at the date of the transaction.

x) PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. When the effect of the time value of money is material, the Company determines the level of
provision by discounting the expected cash flows at a pre-tax rate reflecting the current rates specific to the liability. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognised but disclosed in the notes.

xi)LEASES
The Company assess whether a contract contains a lease, at the inception of the contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if it conveys the right to control the use of
an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the
Company assesses whether (i) the contract involves the use of identified asset; (ii) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from the use of the
asset through the period of lease and (iii) the Company hasright to direct the use of the asset.

Operating Leases as a Lessor

Lease income from operating leases where the company is a lessor is recognised in income on either a straight-line basis or another systematic basis .The respective
leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on their nature.
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KORE FOODS LIMITED

xdi) TAXES ON INCOME
lncomehxexpmsecompnsacuﬂetﬂmddeﬁenedtﬂx.ﬂw gnised in the of profit and loss except to the extent that it relates fo items recognised
directly in equity or in other comp (oC
The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or sul fvel atﬂ\eendofﬂ\emparhngpenodmh\du.Mmagemm\t
pmod:callyevaluaﬁesposmmshkmmtaxremmsmﬂlmm ituations in which appli: bie tax regulationis subject to int blishes p:
[ppropriate on the basis ts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
Deﬂenedmaomeinxlspto‘ndedmﬁdl,umngﬂ\ehahmy thod, on y diff ising t the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
ts in the financial

carrying
mcameta:(mdelzrmmedmmgmxnlzs(mdhws)&mthawbeﬂlma:bdmmhmhaﬂymmbyﬂ\emdafdw
reparting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset s realised or the deferred income tax linbility is settled.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a Iegally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances
relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the Company hes a legally enfy bleright to offset and intends either to
settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

xli{) RETIREMENT BENEFITS
a) Contribution to Provident Fund is mede to R 1 Provident Fund C

Contributi is Gi mmdetoﬂmschmsofhfelmumwe
Cnrporahmnflndmbasaimprenuummmnllyasseanedmdmhmnmdmlarmnofthepohmes taken with them. Thes h d to Profit & Losa
Account.

b) Provision for incremental Hability in respect of hable privilege leave is made on the basis of actual deter of the linbility at the year end.
xiv)EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average mumber of equity
nlmesmtstandlng duﬂngthepeﬂodjor&epurposeofmluﬂaﬁngdﬂubedenﬂdngspershnm,menetpmﬂtor]mnfnrﬂ'lepeﬂod atiributable to equity

hald,

g ber of shares cutstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
xv)SHGMENTRBPORT[NG
An g seg isa np t of the C thntengugesinbunheanacﬁviﬂmﬁomwhlchltmnyeamrevmesmdmmpemm whoseapernﬂng
results are 1 iewed by the Comy ,aduefC ing Decision Maker ("CODM") to make decisions for which d
avaﬂable.ﬂieBoatdofDlmcm w}uchlmvebem:udmhﬁedast}leCODM,mgu]arlyrmew&mpmﬁmmmrepoﬂsmdmﬂkedeusmabﬂutaﬂmﬁmof
resources.

xvi) CASHF[QWSTATEMBIT

Cash flows are reported using ﬂwmdnectmeﬂmd,whﬂebypmﬁt/ﬂms)heforetaxwad]us&dfmﬂleeﬁecu of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals

or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash P 1g and fi g activities of the Company are segregated based on
the available information.

Note 2 Property Plant and equipment and Inveatment Property as on 31-03-2023 In Thousands

Gross Block Accumulated depreciation and Impalrment Not block
Tanglble aasets Disposal |Balance |Deprecl |Impalrm Total = |Deprecta Egdudgo:'on “Balanc | Balanc | Balance
Balance |Additions| g / as at atlon thonl P tion assats/ €330N gason ason
as at reclassifi |31st Balance |Balance B°"| OXPONSO | raciassiicati 318t 318t | 31st
1 April cation of |March, |ason |asoni |"HEN5e for rlm. n"f assot! ::2’-3 Mar, | March,
2022 asset April, pariodiye | Adustmant.- " 12023 |2022"
2B 00" 20z | Dapruciation
Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs
(a) Land
Freahold - - - - - - - - - - - -
(b) Buildings
Own use - - - - - - - - - - - -
© Plant and Equipments
Owned (Refer Note No.7) - - - - - - - - - - - -
(d) Fumniture and Fidures
Owned - - - - - - - - - - - -
Investment Property - - - - - - - - - - - -
(e) Vehicles
Owned 35 - - B 35 - 35 - - 0 0
(f) Computers
Owned 187 - - 187 185 - 185 - - 2 2
Proparty,
Plant and Equipment 222 - - 222 222 - 220 - - - 2 1
Tatal 222 - - 222 22 - 20 - - - 2 2
Pravious year - - - - - - - - - - 2 2
Notss:

a.The company has not revalued Its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.
b.The Company does not have any Immovable Property whose title deeds are not held in the name of the Company.

c.The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.



KORE FOODS LIMITED

Note 3 Other Non Current Asssats In Thousands
As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March 2023 | March, 2022
Rs Rs
Daposits - with Govt. Authorities 272 272
Total 272 272
Nots 4 Trade recsivables As at 31st March, 2023

XIn Thousands

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payments

Particulars Not Due Less than 6 | 6 months ~ More than Total
months —1year. 12ym |23y "3years

(1) Debts dus by directors or cther officers of
tha company, by firms or private companles
respectively In which any director Is a partner or - - - - - - -

a director or a member

(2) Trade Ivables other than (1) above

Undisputed trade Ivables- consldered good -

Unsecured - - 1,028 - - 1,029

Undisputed trade recelvables — which have
significant increase in credit risk
Undisputed trade receivables — credit impaired - - - - - - -
Disputed trade receivables — considered good - - - - - - -
Disputed frade recelvables — which have
significant increase in credit risk

Disputed trade ivables — credit impaired - - - - - - -
Total - 1,029 - - 1,029
Trade Recelvables - Unbllled -
Total Trade Recelvabl 1,029
As at 31st March, 2022
% In Thousands
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payments
Particulars Not Due Lessthan6 | 6months | 4o ys  |23yre More than Total

months —1 year. 3 years

(1) Debts due by directors or other officers of the
company, by firms or private companies
respectively in which any director is a partner or a
director or a member

(2) Trade recelvables other than (1) above

Undisputed trade recsivables- congidered good -
Unsecured - 1,027 - - - - 1,027

Undisputed trade receivables — which have
significant Increese In credit sk
Undisputed trade recelvables — credit Impaired - - - - - - -
Disputed frade recelvables — consldered good - - - - - - _
Disputed trade receivables — which have significant
increase in cradit risk

Disputed trade recalvables — credIt Impalred

Total - 1,027 - - - - 1,027
Trade Receivablas - Unbilled -
Total Trade Recelvables 1,027
Note 3 Cash and cash equivalents ZIn Thousands
As at 318t As at 31st
Particulars March, 2023 | March, 2022
Rs Rs
(a) Balances with Scheduled banks in Cumrent Accounts 40 33
(b) Cash In Hand 14 3
Total 54 36
Note 6 Other Current Assets <In Thousands
As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2023 Mareh, 2022
Particulars
Rs Rs
Prepald axpenses 2 3
Other advances 75 58
Total 7 60




Nots 7 Non-Current Assets Held for S8ale In Thousands
As at 31st As at 318t
. March, 2023 | March, 2022
Particulars
Rs Rs
Plant and Equipment Owned 37,463 37,463
Lees : Impairment Loss Balance as on 1 April, 2022 (1,965) (1,365)
Less : Depreciation Balance as on 31 March, 2023 (36,042) (36,042)
Total 57 57
Note 8 Share capltal
Share capital authorised, issued, subacribed and paid up: In Thousands
- As at 31at March, 2023 As at 31at March, 2022
Particulars No. of Shares Rs. No. of Shares Rs.
Authorised
Equlty shares of Rs. 10 each with voting rights 15,000,000 150,000 15,000,000 150,000
13.75% Cumulative Redeemable Nonrgonvenible preference 1,000,000 100,000 1,000,000 100,000
shares of Rs.100/- each.
Issued,Subscribed and fully pald up
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each with voting rights
11,650,000 116,500 11,650,000 116,500
Total 11,850,000 118,500 11,850,000 116,500
Raconclllation of the number of equity shares and share caplital
Particul 2022-2023 2021-2022
arculars No. of Shares Rs. No. of Shares
Issued, subscribed and fully pald up equity share cutstanding atthe| 11,650,000 116,500 11,650,000 116,500
beginning of the year - - - -
Shares Issuad during the year - - - -
Shares bought back during the year
Issued, subscribed and fully pald up equity shares outstanding at 11,650,000 116,500 11,650,000 116,500
the end of the year
Shareholder holding more than 5% of equity shares as at the end of the year:
As at 31s1,March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Name of the Shareholders No. of Shares | Shareholding % | No. of Sharea | Sharehalding %
New Vision Group Holding Pvt Ltd 1,652,860 14.19. 1,652,860 14.19
Yasmin Abdullah Fazalbhay 2,531,023 21.72 2,531,023 21.72
Polarold Corporation*® 900,000 7.73 900,000 773
*Ownership of Shares owned by Polarcid Corporation are undetermined as the Company has been wound up in USA Court
Details of shares held by the Promoters
No. of shares
atthe dﬁrl;:;%l\:e No. of shares % of total % change
Promoters Name beginning of year at the end of shares during the
the year the year year
New Vigion Group Holding Pvt Ltd 1,652,860 1,652,860 1,652,860 14.19 0%




In Thousands

Note 9 Other Equity
. As at 31st As at 318t
Particulsrs March, 2023 March, 2022
Rs Rs
(a) Capital raserve
Opening belance 3,506 3,506
Add: Additions during the year - -
Lass: Utlliaed / fransferred during the year - -
Closing balance 3,506 3,506
(b) Capltal redemption reserve
Opening balance 42,000 42,000
Add: Addltions during the year - -
Less: Utilised during the year - -
Closing balance 42,000 42,000
® Securities premlum account
Opening balance 85,610 85,610
Add : Premium on shares Issued during the year - -
Less : Utilised during the year - -
Closing balance 95,610 95,610
(d) Surplus
Opening balance (286,816) (310,141)
Add : Balance in etatement of profit and loss account {3.984) 23,326
Closing balance (280,798) (286,816)
Total (149,883) {145,899)
Note 10 Non-current provisions ZIn Thousands
As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March, 2023 March, 2022
Rs Rs
(a) Provislon for employee banefits:
Gratulty (Unfunded) 0 250
Total 0 250
Nota 11 Short term Borrowings
tIn Thouaands
_ As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March, 2023 March, 2022
Rs Rs
Secured Loans
(A) From Bank 957 9,388
(Secured by pledge of Fixed deposit of a Director)
(B) Others
From Related Party
(Secured by Charge on Factory Bullding) - -
Unsecured Borrowings
Preference Shares 10,000 10,000
13.75% Cumulative Redeemable Non Convertible preference shares
of Rs. 100 were due for redemption on 8th June 2003. Proposal for
settiement of redemption of the said preferance shares and waiver
of right to cumulative dividend has been submitted by the company.
Dividend on non-convertible cumulative redeemable preference
shares amounting to Rs.41,25,000 upto the due date of redemption
has not been provided since there have baen no profits.
From Related Party 23,422 10,139
Total 34,380 29,527




Nots 12 Trade payables

?In Thousands

Ag at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Particulars
Rs Rs
Trade payables consist of the following:
Accrued expenses - 216
Trade and other payables 55 35
Total 55 251

Above balances of trade payables includes balance with related parties Refar Note 27.

Agelng for trade trade payables - current outstanding as at March 31, 2023 Is as follows:

Xin Thousands
As at 31st March, 2023 Rs.

OQutstanding for following periods from due date of payments
Particulars
Lesgs than More than
Not Due 1 yoar 1-2years | 2-3years 3 years Total

(i) Dues to Micro, Small and Mediumn Enterprises (MSME)

- Disputed dues - - - - - -

- Undisputed dues - 55 - - - 55
(i) Dues to Others

- Disputed dues - - - - - -

= Undisputed dues - - - - -
Total - 55 - - - 55
Accrued expanses B
Total 55

Xin Thousands
As at 318t March, 2022 Rs.
Outstanding for following pariods from due date of payments
Particulars
Loas than More than
Not Due 1 year 1-2years | 2-3 years 3years Total

(1) Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME)

- Digputed dues - - - - - -

- Undisputed dues - 35 - - - a5
(i) Dues to Others

= Disputed dues - - - - - -

- Undisputed dues - - - - -
Total - a5 - - - 35
A d expanses 216
Total 251

Detalls of dues to micro and amall enterprises as definaed under the MSMED Act, 2006

In Thousands

Particulars

Ason
31-Mar-23| 31-Mar-22

Principal due to suppli i d under the MSMED Act and
remalning unpald as at ysar end

55 35

Interest due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and remaining unpaid
as at year end

Principal amounts pald to suppllars reglstered under the MSMED Act, bayond
the appointed day during the year

Interest pald by the Company In tems of Sectlons 16 of the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have
baen pald but beyond the appointed day during the period) but without adding
interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Act, 2006

Interest d and remaining unpald

Interest remaining due and payable even in succeeding years, until such date
when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprises
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Note 13 Other current liabliities

% In Thousands

As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Particulars
Rs Rs
(a) Other payables
(i) Statutory dues payable 697 792
(i) Others
(b) Salary Payable -
Total 687 792
Note 14 Current Provisions ?In Thousands
As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Particulars
Rs. Rs
(a) Provision for employes benefits:
(i) Provigion for bonus / LTA - -
(i) Provision for Leave Encashment - -
(b) Provision - Others:
(i) Provision for expenses 290 1
Total 290 11
Nots 15 Revenue from operations In Thousands
For the ysar anded 31st For the year ended 31st
Particulars March, 2023 March, 2022
Rs Rs
(a)Sale of Service - 1,440
Total 0 1,440
Nots 16 Other Income inTh d
For the ysar anded 31st For the year ended 31at
Particulars Mai March, 2022
Rs Rs
(1) Other non-operating Income comprises:
Lease Rentals - 1,685
Interest from Income tax Refund - &0
Others - -
Excess provision written back 17 139
Total - Other non-operating Income 17 1,864
Note 17 Employse benefits exp ?In Thousands
For the ysar ended 31at For the year anded 31at
Particulars Mai March, 2022
Rs Rs
Salaries and wages 1,704 1,611
Confributlons to providant and other funds 2 1
Staff welfare experces 1" 5
Total 1,717 1,627
Note 18 Finance Cost ?In Thousands
For the ysar ended 31st For the year ended 31at
Particulars March, 2023 March,
Rs Rs
Interest to Bank 653 709
Total 709
Note 19 Other expenses 2In Thousands
For the ysar ended 31st For the year ended 31at
Particulars Ma March, 2022
Rs Rs
Rent 36 36
Rates and taxes 26 28
Insurance 15 16
Printing and stationery 6 2
Travel expenses and conveyance 52 a2
Repairs and Maintenance - Others 5 66
Legal and professional fees 421 340
Auditor's remunerations
(i) Audit fees 150 150
Postage and telephone 5 28
Statutory fees 855 683
Provident Fund - 1,075
Diractors fees 135 120
AGM expenses 4“ »
Prior Perlod Expenses 51 -
Miscellaneous expenses 29 1
Total 1,631 2,601
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Notes forming part of Financlal Statements ?In Thousands

20 | Contingent Liabllities not providad for:

Particulars As at 31st March,2023 | As at 31st March, 2022
(1) | Claims for Sales tax/Excise/Service tax not accepted by the Company for which appeals are pending. 5,089 3,362
(ii) | Export obligations not fulfilled against EPCC licances. 8,858 8,658
(iii) | Duty drawback claim granted and later revoked. 704 704

(iv)| The Income Tax Assessments have been completed upto the Assessment year 2021-2022 and
there I8 no demand ralsed by Income tax Department.

21 The financial statements indicate that the Company has accumulated losges and the net worth has been fully eroded. Since the company was suffering
from lossas. It has sold its land and bulldlng and closed down Its oparation.Further, the plant and equipment Is aleo In the process of belng sold.
Aueordmgly. the plant and equipment is classified as assets held for sale as on March 31, 2023. The financial staitements have been prepared on a non-
going concemn

22 The Company has unabsorbed depreciation and carried forward losses etc avallable for set off under Income Tax Act 1961. However in view of
present uncertainty regarding generation of sufficient future ble i Net d Tax Asset in respect of related credit for the year has not
been recognised In the accounts on prudent basis.

23 Employee Benefits
The Company has paid its actual gratuity liability to its employee during the year and hence has closed its gratuity scheme of LIC.

Defined Contribution Plans 2in Thousands
Particulars As at 31st March,2023| As at 31st March, 2022
Employers Contribution to Provident Fund - 0.55
Defined Benefit Plan
i) Gratuity (funded)
ii) Leave Encashment (Non-funded)
1) Gratulty (funded)
(a) The amounts recognized In the balance sheet are as follows:
Particulars As at 31st March,2023 As at 31st March, 2022
<In Thousands
Total Actual Gratuity 250 388
Current service Cost - -
Corpus available with LIC NIL 138
Resceived From LIC 111 -
Amount In Balance Sheet Llabllitles - 250
Settled Amount of the Member 344 -
Excess amount of provision written back 17 -
24| Earnings Per Share Calculation As at 31st March,2023 As at 310!|_ M:ll‘c.hmzﬂz
Net Profit / (Loes) after Tax (3,884) 23,326
No of Equity Shares 11,850,000 11,850,000
Eamings Per share (Basic) (0.34) 2.00
Eamings Per share (Dlluted) (0.34) 2.00
25| Revenue from oontm:h_wlﬂl customers i .
The Company has recognized following amounts relating revenue in the Statement of Profit and Loss: in Thousands
Particulars As at 318t March,2023 | As at 315t March, 2022
Revenue from contracts with customera - 1,440
Revenua from other sources 17 1,884
Total Ravenue as per Statement of Profit and Loss 17 3,324
26 Segment Information
The company has no business operation.
27 Related party disclosures as required under Ind AS 24, “Related party Discl. " are given below: (Related party relationships have been Identified
by the management and relled upon by the auditors)”
Transaction with Related Parties TIn Thousands
List of Related Partles As at 31at March,2023 | As at 31st March, 2022

1) Entlty controlled / Jointly controlled by psraon having significant Influence over the reporting
ontity
New Vislon Imaging Private Limited
New Vislon Group Holding Privats Limited
Performance Industries Private Limited
Cherish Speclalties Limitad




Il) Key Managerial Parsonnal

A.Y. Fazalbhoy - Non-Exsecutive Diractor *

Mona D Souza - Non Executive Director®

Sayed Abbes - Non Executive Independent Director*

K.D.Bhat - Non Executive Director*

Sadashlv Shet - Non Exacutive Independent Director*(Expired on 22-03-2023)
John Silveira - Managing Director

Puja Joshi - Company Secretary

Shallnl Lobo - Chlef Financlal Officer

*Non-executive director is disclosed as Key Managerial Personnel as per the requirement of Ind AS 24.
However, he is not Key Managerial Personnel as per Companias Act, 2018.

With whom fransaction have taken place during the year

2In Thousands
List of Related Parties As at 318t March,2023 | As at 31st March, 2022
a) Diractor sitting fees
Abdullah Y.Fazalbhoy 33 30
K.D.Bhat 15 12
Sadashiv Shet (Expired on 22-03-2023) 38 33
Sayed Abbas 36 33
Mona D Souza 15 12
b) Remunaeration to KMP
John Slivelra 696 684
Puja Joghi 504 474
Shallnl Lobo 504 461
€) Loan Repaid
A.Y. Fazalbhoy - 2,500
d) Loan Taken
A.Y. Fazalbhoy 13,283 350
@) Advance Recelved
New Vision Group Holding Private Limitad [:] 76
Cherigh Specialties Limited 439 32,070
Performancs Industies Private Limited - 495
Performarnce Industies Private Limited (Security Deposit) - 750
New Vision Imaging Private Limited - 180
f) Advance Repald
New Vislon Group Holding Private Limited 6 76
Cherish Specialties Limited 439 34,362
Performance Industies Private Limited - 405
Performancs Industies Private Limlited (Security Deposit) - 750
New Vision Imaging Private Limited - 190
@) Salea e
Cherish Specialties Limited 33,700
(Sale of Land & Bullding)
h) Lease Rentals
Cherish Specialties Limited - 200
(Rent)
Performance Industles Private Limited - 1,128
(Rent)
I) Expenses
New Vision Imaging Private Limited 6 36
(Rent)
New Vigion Imaging Private Limited 4 3
(AGM Expenses)
New Vislon Imaging Private Limited 3 -
(Purchases Migsc.)
]) Closing balance Credit Credit
A.Y. Fazalbhoy — Loan 23422 10,139
New Vision Imaging Private Limited - 7
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Notes forming part of Financlal Statements

28 Falr value measurement
Financlal Instruments by catagory

a)The ﬂgn rﬁmntacoounhng pol icies, including the criteria for recognition, the bws of| measummsntand |ho basis on which income and expenses are

g 88 of financial asset, financial liability and eq d in notes to the financial statements.
tIn Thousands
As at March 31, 2023
Particulars at Mare
FVTPL Amortised cost
Financlal Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents - 54
Trade Recslvables - 1,028
Total financlal assets - 1,082
Financlal Llabliitles:
Trade and other payables - 55
Bormowings - 34,380
Total Financlal Liablliies - 34,435
Particulars As at March 31, 2022
FVTPL Amortised cost
Financlal Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents - 38
Trade Recslivables - 1,027
Total financlal asssts - 1,083
Financial Liabilities:
Trade and other payables - 251
Borrowings - 29,527
Total Financial Liabllities - 29,780

Fairvalue hlerarchy

"This section explalns the Judgements and estimates made In determining the falr values of the financlal Instruments that are recognised and measured at falr
value. The fair value of financial assets are classified into three categories i.e. Level 1, 2 or 3 depending on the inputs used in the valuation technique. The
hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active market for identical assets or liabilities (level 1 measurements) and lowest priority to unobservable
Inputs (level 3 measurements).

All financial assets and liabilities are measured at amortised costand are classified under level 3. Being short termin nature, their carrying amount is considered a
reasonable approximation of thelr falr value. "

Financlal risk management
The Company is exposed primarily to liquidity risks which may adversely impact the fair value of its financial instruments.

Market sk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fiuctuate because of changes in market prices. Such changes in the
values of financial instruments may result from changes in the foreign curmency exchange rates, interest rates, credit, liquidity and other market changes.

Forelgn currency exchange rate risk
The Company has no exposure to forelgn currency risk.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk can be elther falr value Interest rata risk or cash flow Interest rate risk. Falr value Interest rate risk Is the sk of changes In falr values of fixed
interest bearing instruments because of fluctuations in the interest rates. Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of fioating interest bearing
instruments will fluctuate because of fluctuations in the interest rates.

Exposure to Interest rate risk
The interest rate profile of the Company’s interest baaring financial instruments is as follows: ?In Thousands

Particulara As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

Fixed-rate Instruments
Flnanclel assets - -
Financial liabilities - -
Total Net - -
Variable-rate Instruments
Financlal assets - -
Financigl liabilities 957 9,388
Total Net 857 9,388
Falr value sensitivity analysls for fixed-rate Inatruments

The Company's fixed rate instruments are carried at amomeed cost and are not measured for interest rate risk, as neither the carrying amount nor the future
cash flows will fluctuate b of ch in market i t rates.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate Instruments
A reasonably possible change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased (decreased) profit or loas by the amounts
shown below. This analysls assumes that all other varlables, In particular forelgn currency exchange rates, remain constant.
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<In Thousands

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particulars 100 bp increase 100 bp decrease 100 bp increase 100 bp decrease
Varlable rate Instruments
Cash Flow Sensitivity 10 {10) 94 (94)
Total 1 (10) % ()

The risk estimates provided assume a parallal shift of 100 basls points Interest rate across all yleld curves. This calculation also assumes that the change
occurs at the balance sheet date and has been calculated based on rick exposures outstanding as at that date. The period end balances are not necessarily
representative of the average debt outstanding during the period.

Geographlc concentration of credit risk
The Company has a geographic cor '

Credit Rlsk

of trade ivabl

, net of allowances in India.

Credlt risk Is the risk of financlal loss to the Company If a counterparty to a financlal Inetrument falls 1o meet ts contractual ebligations. Cash and cash
equivalents, bank deposits are held with only high rated banks/financial institutions, credit risk on them is perceived to be low.

Liqulidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to mest its financial obligations as they become due. The following table shows the maturity
analysis of financial liabilities of the Company basad on confractually agreed undiscounted cash flows as at the balance shest date:

XIn Thousands
As at March 31, 2023 Nots Less than 12 months Total
Borrowings 11 34,380 34,380
Trade payables 12 55 55
Total 34,435 34,435
As at March 31, 2023 Note Less than 12 months Total
Borrowings 1" 29,527 29,527
Trade payables 12 251 251
Total 29,779 29,779
Notes forming part of Financlal S8tatements
29 Other Statutory Information
A Ratios 2in Thousands
31-Mar-23 | 31-Mar-22 "
Partlculars Numerator Denominator Ratio Rafio % Varlance Reason for variance
Current ratio Total current assets Total current llablliies 0.05 0.04 0.27
Debt-equity ratio | Debt conslsts of Total aquity -1.07 1.0 0.01
borrowings and lease
liabiliies.
Debt service Eaming for Debt Service =| Dabt sarvice =
coverage ratio Net Profit after taxes + | Interest and lsase
Non-cash operating payments + Principal - - NA
expenses + Interest + repayments
Other non-cash
adjustments
Retum Profit for the year less Average total equity 0.12 -0.80 (1.15)
on aqulty ratio Preference dividend (if any)
Inventory - -
tumover ratio NA
Trade racelvables | Ravenue from Average frade 0.02 0.01 0.36
tumover ratio operations receivables . . -
Trade payables Cost of equipment and Average frade
tumover ratio softwars licencas + Other pnyar;?as 10.84 0.00 NA
expenses
Net capital Revanue frol rations | Average working -0.00 -0.00 10.78
tumover ratio nue from operaiions | captal (.e. Total
current assets less
Total current liabllitles)
Net profit ratio Profit for the year Revenue from R 1) Due to Exceptional ltam i.e.
operations 220.01 16.20 (15.14) Profit on disposal of property,
plant and equipment.
2) Increase in Revenue from
operation.
Return on capital Profit before tax and Capltal employed =
employed finance costs Net worth + Lease 0.10 -0.82 (1.12)
liabiliies + Deferred
tax llablitles
Retum on Income generated from | Average Invested funds
invastment i funds in treasury investments - -
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b) The Company has not advanced any loans or advances in the nature of loans to specified persons viz. promoters, directors, KMPs, related parties;
which are repayable on demand or where the agreement does not specify any terms or period of repayment.

c) The Company has utilised funds raised from issue of securities or borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the specific purposes for which

they were issued/taken.

d) The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any lender who has powers to declare a company as a wilful defaulter at any time during
the financial year or after the end of reporting period but before the date when financial statements are approved.

@) "The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the

understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(a)directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate

Beneficiaries) or

(b)provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.”

) "The Company has not recelved any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether

recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:(a)
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or(b)

Beneficiaries."

g) The provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

h) The Company does not have any transactions with struck-off companies.

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

1) The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts but has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the

year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

k) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which Is yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies (ROC) beyond the statutory

period.

30) These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Company’s Board of Director's on May 29, 2023.

31) Previous year's figures have been regrouped where necessary. Previous year’s financial statements were prepared on a going
concem basis. Accordingly, the figures for the current year may not be strictly comparable with those of the previous year.

For V. C. Shah & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No 109818W

V. C. Shah

Partner

Membership No. 10360
Dated : 29th May, 2023

Sayed Abbas
Chalrman
DIN:08057330

John Silveira
Managing Director
DIN:06411293

Puja Joshl

Company Secratary
Membership No.AC5§21466
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Abdullah Y.Fazalbhoy
DIN:02120039

K. D. Bhat
DIN:01685944

G. 8. 8henoy

DIN: 00875061

Mona D'Souza

DIN: 08459994

Shalini Lobo

Director

Director

Additional Director

Director

CFO



NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 40th Annual General Meeting of Kore Foods Limited will be held on Tuesday, 22'"1 August, 2023 at 11:30 am at Vision
House, Tivim Industrial Estate, Mapusa, Goa, 403526, in person and through Video Conferencing (VC)/Other Audio Visual means (OAVM) to transact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

Item No. 01: Adoption of Fl lal St

To recelve, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023 and the Reports of the Board of Directors’
and Auditors’ thereon.

Item No. 02: Re-appointment of Director retiring by Rotation.
To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Kundapoor Damodar Bhat (DIN: 01685344) who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

Item no 03: Appointment of Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy as an Ind dent Di for five ive years.
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013, and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time and pursuant to the applicable
provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, including any modification or
amendment thereof and pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors, Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy
(DIN:00875081), who was appointed as an Additional Director in the capacity of a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company by the Board of
Directors at their meeting held on 29/05/2023 pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and whose term expires at 40" Annual General Meeting
(‘AGM’) and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a member under Section160 of the Companies Act, 2013 signifying his
intention to propose the candidature of Mr. Ganesh Shenoy for the office of Independent Director and Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy has submitted a declaration that
he mesets the criteria of Independencs as provided in section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Non-
Executive Director of the Company to hold office for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years commencing from 29th May, 2023 till 28th May, 2028, whose period of
office will not be liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its Committee thereof) and Ior Company Secretary of the Company, be and
are hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered nec Y, desi or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

Item No. 04: App of Related Party Tr: tl (RPT) under the Companles Act, 2013 and Regulation 23 of SEBI (LIsting Obllgations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulatlons, 2015.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and applicable Rules thereunder and Regulation 23 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors to enter
into contracts/arrangements/transactions with Cherish Specialties Limited, New Vision Printing Services Private Limited, New Vision Imaging Private Limited,
Performance Industries Private Limited, Mr. Abdullah Fazalbhoy and any other related party in the ordinary course of business and on arm'’s length basis and
which are of repetilive nature for (a) sales, purchase or supply of any goods or materials directly or indirectly; (b) availing or rendering of any services whether
technical and/or financial or any other; (c) reimbursement of expenses incurred; and (d) acceptance/ repayment of advances against supply, for an aggregate
maximum amount not exceeding Rs. 20,00,000/- ( Rupees Twenty Lacs Only) for the financial year 2023-24 on such terms and conditions as may be mutually
agreed between the Company and the respective related party.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its Committee thereof) and lor Company Secretary of the Company, be and
are hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered nec y, d ble or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

By order of the Board of Directors of
Kore Foods Limited

Place: Mapusa, Goa Puja Joehi
Date :29.05.2023 (Company S li Officer)
Membershlp No. ACS21466

CIN#:L33208GA1983PLC0005203
Reglstered Offlce:

Vislon House, Tivim Industrial Estate,
Mapusa, Goa 403 526.
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1. An Explanatory Statement required under Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the Special Businesses mentioned in the Notice Iis
annexed hereto. Also, the relevant details of the directors seeking appointment/re-appointment pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in terms of Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS-2) are annexed.

2. Inview of the COVID 19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide its Circular No. 20/2020 dated 5th May, 2020 read with Circular No. 14/2020
dated 8th April, 2020 and Circular No. 17/2020 dated 13th April, 2020, 02/2021 dated 13th January, 2021, 19/2021 dated 8th December, 2021, 21/2021
dated 14th December 2021, 2/2022 dated 5th May, 2022 and Circular No. 10/2022 dated 28/12/2022 (collectively referred to as 'MCA Circulars') and
Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated 5th January, 2023 (hereinafter referred to as SEBI Circular) issued by the Securities Exchange
Board of India(SEBI) has introduced certain measures enabling companies to convene their Annual General Meetings (AGM/ Meeting) through Video
Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) or Physical Presence with restrictions and also send notice of the Meeting and other
correspondences related thereto, only through electronic mode. In compliance with the said requirements of the MCA and SEBI Circulars, electronic copy
of the Notice of 40 th AGM along with the Annual Report for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023 consisting of financial statements including Board's
Report, Auditors' Report and other documents required to be attached therewith have been sent only to those members whose e- mail addresses are
registered with the Company or the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent or the Depository Participants(s) through electronic means and no physical copy of
the Notice has been sent by the Company to any member. The Notice and Annual Report of 2022-2023 has also been hosted on the website of the
Company atwww.korefoods.in.

The Notice calling AGM and Annual Report can also be accessed from the website of the Bombay Stock Exchange at www.bseindia.com. The AGM Notice
Is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-voting and e-voting facility for the AGM) at www.evotingindia.com.

In view of the abovementioned Circulars the Company has scheduled its Annual General Meeting with Physical Presence and the Company will also
provide VC or OAVM facillity to those members who intend to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM. The businesses set out in the Notice will be transacted by
the members through remote e-voting or through the e-voting system provided during the meeting while participating through VC/OAVM facility or through
physical voting through poll for those attending the meeting physically.

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC or OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Mesting by following
the procedure mentioned in the Notice.

4, Amember entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Mesting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on poll instead of himself and the proxy
need not be a member of the Company. The instrument appointing proxy should however, be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less
than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the Meeting.(Attendance Slip and Proxy Form annexed)

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights. In case proxy is proposed to be appointed by a member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights, then such a proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholders.

The facility of appointment of proxy will not be available for those members who will attend the AGM through VC or OAVM.

5. Pursuantto MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives
of the members such as the President of India or the Govemor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM through physical presence or VC/OAVM
and cast their votes through e-voting.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the meeting, are requested to send to the Company a certified true copy of
Board Resolution authorising their representatives to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

6. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM physically as well as through VC or OAVM will be counted for the purpose of ascertaining the quorum
under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

7. Members attending the AGM through physical presence are requested to bring their attendance slip duly filled in at the venue for the convenience of the
Members and for proper conduct of the AGM.

8. Incase of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names shall be entitled to vote.

9. In compliance with the MCA Circulars, the Company has published a public notice by way of an advertisement in the newspapers inter alia, advising the
members whose e-mail address are not registered with the Company, its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) or Depository Participant(s) (DPs), as
the case may be, to register their e-mail addresses.

10. In terms of the MCA Circulars, the businesses set out in the Notice will be transacted by the members through remote e-voting or through the e-voting
system provided during the meeting while participating through VC/OAVM facility and incase of members attending the meeting through physical presence
through the poll paper atthe AGM.
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. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Thursday 17th August, 2023 to Tuesday, 22nd August, 2023
(Both days inclusive) for the purpose of AGM.

12. The Companies Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (RTA) are:

Datamatics Business Solutions Limited
PlotNo.B-5, PartB, Cross Lane,

MIDC Marol, Andheri (East),

Mumbai 400 093.

13. The Securities and Exchange Board of India has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market.
Members holding shares in electronic form are therefore requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are mainteining the
demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company or RTA.

14. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI") vide Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2023/37 dated 16th March, 2023 has mandated

fumishing of PAN, Nomination, Contact detalls (including Mobile and Emall Address), Bank Account details and Specimen Signature for their
corresponding folio numbers by holders of securities. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to submit their PAN and other details to the
Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining the Demat Account. Members holding the shares in physical form are requested to submit their
PAN and other detalls to the Company or RTA.
Relevant forms prescribed by SEBI in this regard are available on the website of the Company at www.korefoods.in and also on website of RTA at
www.datamaticsbpm.com. The folios wherein any one of the above cited documents/details are not available on or after 1st October, 2023, shall be frozen
by RTA. Frozen folios shall be referred by the RTA/Company to the administering authority under the Benami Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988 and /or
Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002, if they continue to remain frozen as on December 31 2025.

15. SEBI vide its Notification dated 24th January, 2022 amended Regulation 40 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
and has mandated that all requests for transfer of securities and transmission and transposition requests shall be processed only in dematerialized form. In
view of the same, members are requested to dematerialize the shares held by them in physical form. Members can contact the Company or RTA for any
assistance in this regard.

16. Members who have not registered their email addresses so far are requested to do so for recelving all communications including annual reports, notice,
circulars, etc. from the Company electronically.

17. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any change in address to their Depository Participants with whom they
maintain their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advise any changes in their address immediately to the
Company/RTA. 34



18. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) and
required Registers under the Act are available for inspection at the registered office of the Company during the working hours except saturdays, sundays and
public holidays between 10.00 am to 5.00 pm prior to date of AGM. On request of the Members the documents will also be sent through electronic mode.

19. Route map giving directions to reach the venue of the Annual General Meeting Is given at the beginning of the Annual Report.
20. In compliance with the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, process and manner of voting through electronic means s as under:

a.Read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020, May 05, 2020 and December 28,
2022 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the
Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the
authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casling votes by a member using remote e-voling as well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will
be provided by CDSL.

b.Members whose names are recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off
date i.e. Wednesday, 16th August, 2023 shall be entitled to avall the facility of remote e-voting or e-voting or voting through poll during the AGM. Any
recipient of the Notice, who has no voting rights as on the cut-off date, shall treat this Notice as intimation only.

C.A member who has acquired the shares and has become a member of the Company after the dispatch of the Notice of the AGM and prior to the cut-off
date i.e. Wednesday, 16th August, 2023 shall be entitled to exercise his/her vote either electronically i.e. remote e-voting or e-voting or voting through poll
paper during the AGM by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice.

d.The Remote e-voting will commence on Saturday, 19th August, 2023 at 9.00 a.m. and will end on Monday 21st August, 2023 at 5.00 p.m. During this
period the members of the Company holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date Wednesday, 16th August,
2023 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

€.0nce the vote on a Resolution is cast by the member, he/she shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or cast the vote again.

f. As per the MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated 05.05.2020 and Circular No. 2/2022 dated 28.12.2022 all the resolutions of the AGM will be passed through E-
voting or poll. E-voting facility will be provided to the Members during the Meeting who attends the Meeting through VC/OAVM and for Members attending
the meeting physically the facility for voting through poll paper would be made available at the AGM. Members attending the meeting who have not cast
their votes by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their rights at their meeting through E-Voting or poll paper as the case may be. The members who
have already cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting, may also attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

g.-The voting rights of the members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut off date
Wednesday, 16th August, 2023.

h.The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Shivaram Bhat, Practising Company Secretary (ACS 10454; CP No 7853) to act as the Scrutinizer for
conducting the remote voting and e-voting and voting through ballot paper during the AGM process in a fair and transparent manner.

l. The results of remote e-voting and e-voting system and ballot paper voting provided in the meeting shall be aggregated and declared within two working
days of the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

j- The procedure and instructions for remote e-voting are as follows:

THE INSTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING.

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders holdi h in demat mode.

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding sh in physical mode and individual shareholders in
demat mode.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in
respect of all shareholders' resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders
Is at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various
ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account
holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would
be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and
convenience of participating in e-voting process.

Step 1: A through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders holding sh in demat mode.

(i) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBVHO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voling facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.
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, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in

Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:

Type of shareholders

Login Method

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in Demat
mode with CDSL
Depository

1)Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing user id and password. Option will

be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The users to login to Easi / Easiest are
requested to visit cdsl website www.cdslindia.com or click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi Tab.

2) After successful login the Easi / Easlest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the

evoting Is in progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking the E voting option, the user will be able
to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining
virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting
Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers' website directly.

3)If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click

on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.

4)Altematively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-

voling link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see
the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service
Providers.

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in
demat mode with NSDL
Deposltory

1)If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page
of e-Services is launched, click on the “Bensficial Owner” icon under “Login” which Is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A
new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able

to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page.
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website

for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

2)If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select
“Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at hitps://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReg.jsp

3)Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.comV either
on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voling system is launched, click on the icon “Login™
which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e.
your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the
screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voling
page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voling service provider
webslte for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Individual Shareholders
(holding securities in demat
mode) login through their
Depository Participants
(DP)

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository Participant registered with
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-
Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after si ful authentication, wherein you can
see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting
service provider websile for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget P: d opti

abovementioned website.

at

Helpdesk for Indlvidual Shareholders holding securitles In demat mode for any technlcal Issues related to login through Depository l.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type

Helpdesk detalls

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in Demat
mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at

hel k.evotin lindia.com or contact toll free No. 1800 22 55 33

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in Demat
mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoling@nsdl.co.in or
call at toll free no.: 022-4886 7000 and 022-2499 7000

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physi

mode.

= hold,

| mode and

i) Login method of e-Voting for physical shareholders and shareholders other than individual shareholders holding in Demat form.
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EVSN (e-voting sequence number) - 230715009
1 The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
2 Click on “Shareholders” module.
3 Now enter your User ID

a For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b For NSDL: 8 Character DPID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
¢ Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

4 Nextenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

5 If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing
password is to be used.

6 Ifyou are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical Shareholders and other than i | shareholders holdi h in Demat.

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as
physical shareholders)

Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence
number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA.

Dividend Bank Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth {in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company
Details records in order to login.

OR Date of If both the details are not r ded with the depository or company, please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend
Birth (DOB) Bank details field.

(ii)After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

(iii)Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form
will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that
this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that
company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to
keep your password confidential.

(iv)For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voling on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(v)Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

(vi)On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as
desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(vii)Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(vili)After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on *SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click
on “OK", else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

(x)Once you “CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to medify your vote.
(x)You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voling page.

(xi)If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter
the details as prompted by the system.

(xii)There s also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available to scrutinizer for verification.
(xiii)Additional Facllity for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —Remote Voting only.

© Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register
themselves in the “Corporates” module.

® A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

® After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the
account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

® The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically and can be dlink in case of any wrong mapping.

¢ |t s is mandatory that a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attomey (POA) which they have Issued in favour of the Custodian, if any,
should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

@ Altematively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature
of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address companysecretary@korefoods.in
{designated emalil address by company) , if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to
verify the same.
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PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders - please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back),
PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company at
companysecretary@korefoods.in/RTA at investorsqry@datamaticsbpm.com

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP).

3. For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while
e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository.

If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at
toll free No. 1800 22 55 33

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager (CDSL) Central Depository
Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatial Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai 400013 or send an
email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on toll free No.1800 22 55 33.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. Members will be provided with a facllity to attend the AGM through VC or OAVM. Those Members who intend to attend the Meeting through VC or OAVM
are requested to send such request to the Company by emall to companysecretary@korefoods.in on or before 16th August, 2023. On verification of
member credentials, the link to attend the meeting will be sent to the member

2. The link for VC/OAVM lo attend meeling will be available where the EVSN of Company will be displayed after successful login as per the instructions
mentioned above for e-voting.

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

4, Members are encouraged to join the Mesting through Laptops/IPads for better experience.

5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Intemet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video
Igc:;z ::: to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid

7. Members may kindly send their questions by email to companysecretary@korefoods.in at least 10 days in advance of the meeting indicating their name,
demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number for suitable reply.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING DURING THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:-
1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

2. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facllity and have not caste their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting
and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the AGM.

3. If any Votes are cast by the Members through the e-voting avallable during the AGM and if the same members have not participated in the meeting through
VC/OAVM facllity , then the votes cast by such Members may be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the
Members attending the meeting.

4. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

Information required to be furnished under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligati and Discl i ts) Regulati 2015 and in
pursuance of Secretarial Standard — 2 on General Meetings related to Profile of Mr. Kundapoor Damodar Bhat is as under:

Name of Director : Mr. Kundapoor Damodar Bhat
DIN 101685944
Age :73years
Qualification : BE in Electronics and Communication,
PGDM
Experience : Over four decades of Industrial experience in managing

Company’s multi location manufacturing operations.
Additional exposure acquired in Corporate Matters, Debt
restructuring, resolving IR issues and dealing with strategic
Alliance partners, Companies interacted —Polaroid USA, UK,

Konica.

Terms & Conditions of Appointment :Proposed to be re-appointed as Non-Executive Director retiring
by Rotation.

Details of Remuneration Sitting Fees of Rs. 15,000 paid during the Financial Year 2022-
2023.

Date of first appointment on the Board :119/01/1995

Shareholding in the Company 119600

Relationship with other Directors, Manager & KMPs : Not Applicable

Number of Board Meetings attended during the Year :5

Names of other entities holding Directorship :NIL

Names of other entities holding Chairmanship and :NIL

1 or Committee Membership in other companies

By ordar of the Board of Directors of
Kore Foods Limited
Place: Mapusa, Goa Puja Joshi
Date :29.05.2023 (Company Secretary-cum-Compliance Officer)

Membership No. ACS21466

CIN#:L33208GA1983PLC0005203
Registered Office:

Vision House, Tivim Industrial Estate,
Mapusa, Goa 403 526.



Explanatory Statement setting out material facts under the Companies Act, 2013 in respact of items of Spacial Business as per the Notice

Item No. 03: Appoint tof Mr. G h S. Senoy as an Independent Director for five consecutive years.

Due to sad demise of Mr. Sadashiv Shet, Ex Chairman and Independent Director of the Company on 22.03.2023, there existed a casual Vacancy for appointment of
Independent Director.

The Board of Directors appointed Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy (DIN:00875061) as an Additional Independent Director with effect from 29.05.2023 It is proposed to appoint
Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy, as an Independent Director for the period on five consecutive years with effect from 29.05.2023. He is a Practicing Company Secretary and
has vast experience in handling the Company law matters.

As per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 once any Director is appointed by the Board then the shareholder's approval has
to be taken within three months.

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee after considering the expertise, knowledge and experience of Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy in the Company Law matters has
recommended to the Board that the association of Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy as an Independent Director would be in the interest of the Company. Based on the above
the Board has recommended the appointment of Mr. Ganesh Shenoy as an Independent Director on the Board of the Company for a period of five consecutive years
effective from 29th May, 2023, not liable to retire by rotation.

The Company has also received a Notice in writing from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Independent Director.

The Company has received a declaration from Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy confirming that he meets the criteria of Independence as prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Mr. Ganesh Shenoy is also not disqualified from being appointed as a Director
in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and has given his consent to act as an Independent Director of the Company.

Informatlon required to be furnished under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and In
pursuance of Secretarlal Standard—2 on General Meetings related to Proflle of Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy Is as under:

Name of Director : Mr. Ganesh 8. Shenoy

DIN : 00875061

Age 1 67 years

Qualification : CS, LLB, B.Com

Experience : He was employed in Salgaocar

Group Companies as Company

Secretary and has also handled different
portfolios during the tenure of his service.
Currently practicing as a Company Secretary
for last nine years and has wide experience in
Company Law field.

Terms & Conditions of Appointment Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy was appointed as an
Additional Independent Director w.e.f.
29.05.2023 by the Board of Director in their
Board meeting dated 29.05.2023 and now
proposed (o be appointed as an
Independent Director for the period of Five
consecutive years effective from 29.05.2023.

Details of Remuneration : Sitting fees will be pald for attending the meetings as applicable.
Date of first appointment on the Board :29.05.2023

Shareholding in the Company :NIL

Relationship with other Directors, Manager & KMPs : Not Applicable

Number of Board Meetings attended during the Year : Not Applicable

Names of other entities holding Directorship : Univative clean Tech Private Limited

Names of other entities holding Chairmanship and :NIL

/ or Committee Membership in other companies

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy fulfills the conditions for his appointment as an Independent Director as specified in Companies Act, 2013
and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and he is Independent of the management.

The draft Letter of Appointment of Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy as an Independent Director of the Company containing terms and conditions of his appointment is
available for inspection by the Members at the registered office of the company.

The Board commends the Special Resolution at Item No.03 of the accompanying Notice for the approval by the Members of the Company.
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel is concerned or interested in the proposed resolution set out at tem No.03 of the Notice except Mr.
Ganesh S. Shenoy.

Item No. 04: Approval of Related Party Transactions (RPT) under the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Company In its ordinary course of its business has entered or may enter into Contracts/arrangements/transactions (Related Party Transactions) with
Cherish Specialties Limited, Performance Industries Private Limited, New Vision Printing Services Private Limited, New Vision Imaging Private Limited, Mr.
Abdullah Fazalbhoy and other related parties within the meaning of Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meeting of the Board
and its powers) Rules, 2014.

The Company has entered into contract/arrangement/transaction with New Vision Imaging Private Limited relating to expenses incurred as rent, AGM
expenses and miscellaneous purchases which are likely to continue beyond 31st March, 2023. In the opinion of the Board, the
transactions/contracts/arrangements by the Company entered with related parties are in ordinary course of business, at am's length basis and of repetitive
nature. However, considering the facts that the aggregate value of the said transactions with New Vision Imaging Private Limited and other related party/ ies
may exceed in future the threshold limit for 'materiality’ as defined under Regulation 23 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and the threshold limits prescribed under the Companies (Meeting of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, consequent to future basis
projection, approval of the Company by ordinary resolution Is required for the aforesaid arrangements/ contracts/ transactions for an aggregate maximum
amount of Rs. 20,00,000/- ( Rupees Twenty Lakhs Only) for the financial year 2023-24.
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Information as per SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2021/662 dated 22.11.2021:

The Audit Committee has granted omnibus approval for entering Iinto transactions with related parties during the financial year 2023-24 for the aggregate
amount not exceeding Rs. 20,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Lakhs only) in the ordinary course of business and at am's length basis. Currently the Company is
not into any business operations hence the related party transactions cannot be foreseen. Considering the previous year's related party transactions the Audit
Committee approved for entering into Related Party Transactions. The Summary of terns and conditions and other details are as under:

Particulars

Details

Names of Related Parties and Nature
of Relation

Names of Related Parties and Nature of Relation

1.Cherish Specialties Limited (hersinafter referred to as Cherish) - Relatives of Mr. Abdullah Fazalbhoy,
Director of the Company are holding majority shares in Cherish and Mrs. Shalini Lobo, CFO of the
Company Is Director in Cherish.

2. Performance Industries Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as Performance) — Mr. Abdullah
Fazalbhoy, Director of the Company is holding majority shares along with his relative in Performance and
Mrs. Shalini Lobo, CFO of the Company is a Director and Shareholder Performance.

3.New Vision Printing Services Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as NVPS), John Siveira, Managing
Director of the Company is a Director and Shareholder of NVPS and Mr. Abdullah Fazalbhoy, Director of
the Company is a Director and shareholder and his relative is Director of NVPS and Promoter of the
Company is a holding Company of the Related Party Company.

4, New Vision Imaging Private Limiled (hereinafter referred to as NVIPL) — Mr. John Silveira, Managing
Director and Mrs. Mona D'Souza, Director of the Company are Directors and Shareholders in NVIPL, Mr.
Abddullah Fazalbhoy Director of the Company Is a Shareholder of NVIPL and Promoter of the Company
Is a holding Company of NVIPL.

5.Mr. Abdullah Fazalbhoy- Non-Executive Director of the Company.

6.0ther related parties within the meaning of Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Meeting of the Board and its powers) Rules, 2014 (the “Act”)

Tenure of Proposed Transactions

Financial Year 2023-2024

Value of the Proposed Transactions

Aggregate maximum amount of Rs.20,00,000/-(Rupees Twenty Lakhs only)

Nature of Transaction

(a) sales, purchase or supply of any goods or materials directly or indirectly;

(b) availing orrendering of any services whethertechnical and/or financial or any other;
(c)reimbursement of expenses incurred; and

(d) acceptance/ repayment of advances against supply.

Terms and conditions

Transaction which are of repetitive nature to be entered in the ordinary course of business and on arm'’s length
basis.

Justification for why the proposed
transactions is in the interest of the company

The Board and Audit committee have reviewed the transactions and found them in the interest of the company.
For the Statutory Compliances and day to day activities of the company the Board feels that the related party
transactions needs to be approved.

Valuation ReportValuation Report

Not Applicable

Percentage of the counter-party’s annual
consolidated turnover that is represented by
the value of the proposed Related Party
Transactions on a voluntary basis

Not Applicable as the transactions are not foreseen.

Information about loans, inter-corporate Not Applicable
deposits, advance or investments made or

given by the Company

Any Other Information Not Applicable

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution at ltem No. 04 of the accompanying Notice for the approval by the Members of the Company.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are in any way concemned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the
Resolution set out at Item No. 04 of the Notice, except Mr. John Silveira, Managing Director of the Company, Mrs. Mona D'Souza, Director of the Company,
Mrs. Shalini Lobo, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, Mr. K. D. Bhat, Director of the Company and his relative and Mr. Abdullah Y. Fazalbhoy — Non
executive Director of the Company and his relatives.

The Board is of the opinion that the above transactions are in the best interest of the Company and have approved the same in their meeting after the prior

approval of audit committee.

Place: Mapusa, Goa
Date: 29.05.2023

CIN#:L33208GA1983PLC000520
Registered Office:

Vigion House, Tivim Industrial Estate,
Mapusa, Goa 403 526.

By order of the Board of Directors of
Kore Foods Limited

Puja Joshi
(Company Secretary-cum-Compllance Offlcer)
Membership No. ACS21466




If undelivered, please return to:
Kore Foods Limited, Vision House, Tivim Industrial Estate, Mapusa, Goa- 403 526.



KORE FOODS LIMITED
CIN: L33208GA1983PL.C000520
Vision House, Tivim Industrial Estate, Mapusa, Goa 403 526

ATTENDANCE SLIP
40" Annual General Meeting

Reg. Folio/DP & Client No: No. of Shares Held:

I certify that I am a registered Shareholder/Proxy for the registered shareholder of the Company. I hereby record my presence at the 40°
Annual General Meeting of the Company at Vision House, Tivim Industrial Estate, Mapusa, Goa 403 526 at 11:30 am on Tuesday, 22
August, 2023,

Member's Name ¢

Proxy’s Name : Member’s / Proxy’s Signature

Note: 1. Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Hall.
2. Members/Proxy Holders/Authorised Representatives are requested to show their Photo ID Proof for aitending the Meeting .
3. Authorized Representatives of Corporate members shall produce proper authorization issued in their favour.
4. Joint holders may obtain additional slip at the venue of the meeting.

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, X ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,x,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

FORM NO: MGT - 11
Proxy Form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of Companies Act 2013 & rule 19(3)
of the Campanies Management and Administration) rules 2014]

CIN : L33208GA1983PLC000520
Name of the company : KORE FOODS LIMITED
Registered office : Vision House, Tivim Industrial Estate, Mapusa

Name of the member (s) :
Registered address :
E-mail Id :
Folio No / ClientId :
DPID:
[/ We being the member (s) of ... shares of the above named company, hereby appaint
1. Name: 1. Name:
Address: Address:
BE-mail 1d: E-mail Id:
Signature: or failing him Signature: or failing him
3. Name:
Address:
E-mail 1d:
Signature: or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 40°Annual General Meeting of the company, to be
held on Tuesday, 27" August, 2023 at 11:30 am at Vision House, Tivim Industrial Estate, Mapusa, Goa 403 526 in respect of such
resolution are as indicated below:

Resolution No.

1. Adoption of Audited Financial Statements of the Campany for the year ended March 31, 2023.

2. Re-appointment of Mr. Kundapoor Damodar Bhat (DIN: 01685944) as a Director of the Company.

3. Appointment of Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy as an Independent Director for five consecutive years.

4. Approval of Related Party Transactions(RPT) under the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 23 of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Affix revenue
Signed this ............ day of ....cconn.e. stamp of
Signature of shareholder Tot less
Signature of Proxy holder(s) than?1

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.




